
 

Peckham and Nunhead Community 
Council 

 
Wednesday 12 February 2014 

7.00 pm 
Harris Academy Peckham, 112 Peckham Road,  London  

SE15 5DZ 
 

Membership 
 

 

Councillor Cleo Soanes (Chair) 
Councillor Althea Smith (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Chris Brown 
Councillor Sunil Chopra 
Councillor Fiona Colley 
Councillor Rowenna Davis 
Councillor Nick Dolezal 
Councillor Gavin Edwards 
 

Councillor Mark Glover 
Councillor Renata Hamvas 
Councillor Barrie Hargrove 
Councillor Richard Livingstone 
Councillor Catherine McDonald 
Councillor Victoria Mills 
Councillor Michael Situ 

 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Eleanor Kelly 
Chief Executive 
Date: Tuesday 4 February 2014 
 

 
 

 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item 
No. 

Title  

 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME  
 

 

2. APOLOGIES  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Open Agenda



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 

 Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any 
item of business to be considered at this meeting. 
 

 

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 

 The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent 
business being admitted to the agenda. 
 

 

5. MINUTES (Pages 2 - 9) 
 

 

 The minutes of the meeting held on 25 November 2013 be agreed as a 
correct record and signed by the chair.  
 

 

6. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY)  
 

7.10 pm 

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS  
 

7.15 pm 

 To receive community updates and hear about events in the community 
council  area. 
 
• To receive presentations from community groups and residents. 
 
• An announcement about the revised Draft CIL Charge Schedule. 
 
• An announcement about the Draft Section 106 planning obligations, 

CIL Supplementary Planning document (SPD).  
 
• Police and community safety updates. 
 

 

8. SOUTHWARK YOUTH COMMUNITY COUNCIL - PRESENTATION  
 

7.35 pm 

 • Southwark Youth Community Council – recent visit to South Africa. 
• Short film and question and answer session. 
• Exhibition artefacts. 
• ID card demostration  

 

 

 BREAK AT 8.20 PM 
 

 

 An opportunity for residents to talk to Councillors and Officers. 
 

 

9. PECKHAM RYE STATION - PRESENTATION  
 

8.30 pm 

 Officer presentation and followed by a question and answer session. 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

10. HEALTH AND WELLBEING STRATEGY CONSULTATION  
 

9.00 pm 

 To hear a short announcement and information about: 
 

• What is the Health and Wellbeing Strategy?  
 
• The ten week consultation, engage with local communities and 

timescales. 
 
• There will also be a stall at the meeting and officers available to 

respond to questions at the break. 
 

 

11. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Page 10) 
 

9.15 pm 

 A public question form is included on page 10. 
 
This is an opportunity for public questions to be addressed to the chair.  
Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any 
matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties. 
 
Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting. 
 

 

12. COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY (Pages 
11 - 12) 

 

9.20 pm 

 Each community council may submit one question to a council assembly 
meeting that has previously been considered and noted by the community 
council. 
 
Any question to be submitted from a community council to council 
assembly should first be the subject of discussion at a community council 
meeting. The subject matter and question should be clearly noted in the 
community council’s minutes and thereafter the agreed question can be 
referred to the constitutional team. 
 
The community council is invited to consider if it wishes to submit a 
question to the ordinary meeting of council assembly in March 2014. 
 
Note:  
A response from the council assembly meeting in regard to the community 
council question raised at the last meeting held on 25 November 2013 is 
included on pages 11 and 12. 
 

 

13. CLEANER GREENER SAFER (CGS) CHANGE CONTROL REPORT 
(Pages 13 - 18) 

 

9.25 pm 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Members to consider the recommendations contained within the report. 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

14. CLEANER GREEN SAFER (CGS) CAPITAL FUNDING PROGRAMME 
FOR 2014 - 2015 (Pages 19 - 27) 

 

9.20 pm 

 Note: This is an executive function  
 
Members to consider schemes contained within the report.  
 

 

15. CLEANER GREENER SAFER (CGS) REVENUE FUNDING (Pages 28 - 
35) 

 

9.30 pm 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Members to consider schemes contained within the report. 
 

 

16. COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND 2014 (Pages 36 - 52) 
 

9.40 pm 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Members to consider list of community projects contained within the 
report. 
 

 

 
Date:  Tuesday 4 February 2014 
 



  
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
CONTACT: Beverley Olamijulo, Constitutional Officer, Tel: 020 7525 
7234 or email: beverley.olamijulo@southwark.gov.uk  
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk 

 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION 

On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the 
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information. 

 

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS  

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  For 
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services, 
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact 
the Constitutional Officer. 

Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council 
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are 
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional 
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will 
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is 
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least 
three working days before the meeting.  

 

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look 
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can 
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the 
meeting.  

 
DEPUTATIONS 
Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are 
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of 
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue 
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on 
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer.  
 
 

For a large print copy of this pack, 
please telephone 020 7525 7234.  
 
 

 

1



1 
 
 

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council - Monday 25 November 2013 
 

 

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council 
 
MINUTES of the OPEN section of the Peckham and Nunhead Community Council 
held on Monday 25 November 2013 at 7.00 pm at Harris Academy Peckham, 112 
Peckham Road,  London SE15 5DZ  
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Cleo Soanes (Chair) 

Councillor Chris Brown 
Councillor Sunil Chopra 
Councillor Fiona Colley 
Councillor Rowenna Davis 
Councillor Nick Dolezal 
Councillor Mark Glover 
Councillor Renata Hamvas 
Councillor Barrie Hargrove 
Councillor Richard Livingstone 
Councillor Catherine McDonald 
Councillor Michael Situ 
 

OFFICER 
SUPPORT: 

Michael Tsourkaris, (Design & Conservation Officer) 
Rosemary Watts, (Officer, NHS Southwark CCG) 
Sharon Pryce, (Youth Development Officer) 
Marian Farrugia, (Community Council Development Officer) 
Beverley Olamijulo, (Constitutional Officer)  
 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME  
 

 The chair welcomed councillors, members of the public and officers to the meeting and 
thanked Harris Academy Peckham for hosting the community council meeting at the 
school. 
 

2. APOLOGIES  
 

 There were apologies for absence from Councillors, Gavin Edwards, Michael Situ, 
Catherine McDonald and Althea Smith.   
 
An apology for lateness was received from Councillor Victoria Mills.  
 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 There were none. 
 

Agenda Item 5
2



2 
 
 

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council - Monday 25 November 2013 
 

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 There were none. 
 

5. MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 

 RESOLVED: 
 

That the minutes of the meeting held on 30 September 2013 be agreed as a 
correct record of that meeting and signed by the chair subject to a minor 
amendment: 
 

The decisions listed for item 15, Highways Capital Investment 2013 -14, 
should also include the 20 mph signage along Underhill Road. 

 

6. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY)  
 

 No deputations or petitions were received. 
 

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS  
 

 The following announcements and presentations were made: 
 
Winter campaign 
 
Rosemary Watts from NHS Southwark Clinical Commissioning Group spoke about the 
winter campaign that had been launched by NHS Southwark Clinical Commissioning 
Group. Information leaflets were available at the meeting.  The scheme had been put in 
place to address and signpost people to other health-based services if their illness was not 
considered life threatening. This would avoid the hospital’s A&E department being used for 
non emergency illnesses.  Rosemary explained that had been some media coverage 
about the difficulty people had getting a doctor’s appointment and therefore people used 
the A&E services because of the time delay.  People were reminded to only use A&E 
services if they felt it was life threatening.   
 
Rosemary also spoke about the review of the health services and development of a 
strategy so the situation could be addressed.  People were encouraged to sign up to NHS 
Southwark’s email list which they were able to do during the course of the meeting.  In 
addition there was a lot of publicity on how people use the A&E and GP services. 
 
Peckham Vision’s Town Centre Exhibition 
 
Eileen Conn from Peckham Vision spoke about the group’s Peckham Town Centre 
exhibition that was held on 16 to 18 December 2013 during the day and evening. The 
group wanted volunteers to help out in the coffee shop along Bellenden Road.  More 
information was available during the break. 
 
 

3



3 
 
 

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council - Monday 25 November 2013 
 

Peckham and Nunhead – Youth Community Council 
 
Sharon Pryce, Youth Development Worker, who was accompanied by representatives of 
the youth community council reported on proposals to improve community councils and 
the activities that had taken place following the money they received from the restoration 
fund.  The young people went on a boat trip, and attended a Black history event in 
Liverpool.  
 
The representatives from the youth community council took it in turns to briefly outline 
what they thought about the last community council meeting they attended in September 
2013. 
 
The young people outlined the following: 
 
• They felt the last community council was interesting and covered topics on the budget 

consultation and public toilets in Rye Lane. Its theme on the Peckham Town Centre 
and Rye Lane was quite engaging. 

 
• The meetings were too long and there should be more of a focus on young people. 
 
• Use less jargon so it could be more easily understood. 
 
• They thought people were always complaining about crime amongst young people. 
 
•  The local area had far too many congested pavements and a number of meat / 

butcher shops that left food waste on pavements. 
 
The chair thanked the young people for sharing their ideas and some of the issues raised 
about multiple shops which had also been a concern for the community council.  The chair 
stated that she would welcome them back to a “youth theme” community council meeting 
next year. 
 
Community council fund 2014  
 
Marian Farrugia, Community Council Development Officer talked about the community 
council fund, funding schemes that take place each year.  It was aimed at community 
activities and one off events.  
 
The deadline for applications was Friday, 13 December 2013 and no late applications 
would be accepted.  Forms were available at the meeting and more details about the 
funding scheme could be viewed on the council’s website. 
 
In response to questions Marian explained the applications would be assessed by 
councillors and the decisions announced at the community council meeting in February 
2014 so events and activities could take place in summer 2014. 
 
For more information, contact Marian Farrugia, community council development officer on 
020 7525 1780 or email marian.farrugia@southwark.gov.uk  
 
The chair announced the following: 
 

4



4 
 
 

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council - Monday 25 November 2013 
 

East Dulwich Christmas cracker 
  
The East Dulwich Christmas Cracker event on Saturday 7 December 2013, at Lordship 
Lane and North Cross Road between 10am and 5pm which would have music, dancing, 
carol singing and entertainment for everyone. 
 
Christmas tree switch-on 
 
The Christmas tree switch-on to be held on Friday 6 December 2013 at 5pm which 
involved a school choir and the Southwark mayor. 
 
Council Assembly theme debate 
 
The council assembly meeting would have a theme debate on local business and 
enterprise on 27 November 2013. 
 
Police Inspector Upton 
 
The chair paid tribute to Inspector Linda Upton who was due to retire from the police. 
Councillor Soanes thanked her for all her hard work and wished her all the best for the 
future.  Inspector Upton said ward officers in the safer neighbourhood teams were still 
available and contactable on the non emergency telephone number 101.  She also 
thanked those involved in the community and asked people to keep safe. 
 

 INTRODUCTION TO THE THEME: PECKHAM TOWN CENTRE AND RYE LANE 
 

 Councillor Fiona Colley, cabinet member for regeneration and corporate strategy 
introduced theme and the speakers who were present for items on theme. 
 

8. PECKHAM TOWN TEAM - UPDATE  
 

 Peter Williams from the “Means” gave the meeting an update on the Peckham Town 
Centre initiative.  It came about after the Mary Porter initiative, to tackle the decline of old 
shops in town centres.   
 
Peter explained the project were unsuccessful in a bid they put through to the DLCG 
(Department for Local Communities & Local Government).  Following that the group 
received money from the cleaner greener safer funding programme which specifically 
looked into improvements to the high street.  He said anything was achievable if money 
could be invested in these sorts of schemes.  He emphasised the importance of giving 
support to the local high street.   
 
Peter felt that the publicity on free parking in the borough’s town centres which was part of 
a “shop local campaign” during the Christmas period had not been widely publicised.  He 
said people should be given special dispensation to park free of charge during the day or 
in the evening. 
 
Peter briefly mentioned the pop up shop located at 91 High Street next to Peckham 
Space.  The pop up shop is used to test new business ideas and ventures on the high 

5



5 
 
 

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council - Monday 25 November 2013 
 

street.  
 

9. PECKHAM TOWNSCAPE HERITAGE  
 

 The item was considered in conjunction with item 10, Rye Lane Peckham Conservation 
area management plan. 
 
Michael Tsourkaris, design & conservation officer spoke about the Peckham Townscape 
Heritage which involved repairs and restoration works to historic features.  Officers had 
identified 45 buildings on Peckham High Street.  Illustrated plans were on display at the 
meeting.  He reported that a stage two bid was held in  January 2014.  He hoped to hear 
back about their bid to the heritage lottery fund in order for them to agree to the 
restoration. 
 
Michael spoke about the management plan for Rye Lane copies of which were available at 
the meeting.  The officer mentioned the council were seeking views of residents, local 
stakeholders and community businesses about the management plan.  The consultation 
period was held for 12 weeks until 21 February 2014. The officer said any comments from 
the community council and the management plan would be presented to the planning 
committee and the Heritage Lottery Fund.   
 
The officer responded to questions and agreed to attend community based meeting and 
arrange drop in sessions at local libraries.  He also took on board people’s concerns about 
the lack of consultation and community engagement with residents and the short 
timescales for the consultation. 
 
The chair thanked officers for their presentation and encouraged people to speak with 
representatives at the break.  
 

10. RYE LANE PECKHAM CONSERVATION AREA MANAGEMENT PLAN  
 

 This item was considered in conjunction with item 9. 
 
 

 SHORT FILM SHOWN DURING THE BREAK 
 

 Deborah Oduyoye a film producer of the “Meet the Adebanjos” talked briefly about how 
she started her career after she attended university.  She spoke about the talent of local 
people, what opportunities there were for young people and how she was proud to be a 
resident of the borough. The meeting were shown a clip of the film,  “Meet the Adebanjos” 
during the break. 
 
The chair thanked Deborah for attending the community council meeting. 
 

11. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
 

 Q1 

6



6 
 
 

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council - Monday 25 November 2013 
 

A local resident from Asprey Road residents association asked about some of the shops 
that had closed down around Queens’ Road train station and Pomeroy Street. This 
included the recent closure of a dry cleaners shop which seemed profitable and busy; she 
wondered whether that was due to the proposed regeneration in Queens Road.  She said 
local residents had been concerned about the closure of shops and wondered why this 
was happening? 
 
A1 
Councillor Colley responded by saying she could not comment as to why some shops 
closed.  It might be that the shops were not making money which was usually the reason 
for shops closing. Councillor Colley reported there had been some improvements to shop 
fronts in the area but would find out about the timelines for the proposed programme of 
works from officers and understood further investment needed to be made in the area.  
 
Councillor Mills added that through the community restoration fund around £440,000 
would be used towards improvements to the five town centres in the borough. The council 
also brought a “town centre growth initiative” which had been a pot of money (£600k) that 
would be open in the new year. Business led organisations could come forward with 
proposals to help their local town centre or high street to thrive and be more successful.  
Councillor Mills said as Queens’ Road missed out in the last round, there would be an 
opportunity for local residents and businesses to put in a bid for the next round. 
  
Q2 
A market trader from Rye Lane said why had there been only three Christmas lights up on 
Rye Lane. 
 
A2 
Councillor Hargrove said he was surprised by this, because that had not happened like 
that in previous years.  He agreed to look into the matter and report back to the meeting. 
 
Q3 
A resident from Rye Lane said Pocket Places Peckham had been an interesting concept 
throughout the year.  It involved developing ideas and engaging with the community.  He 
said he hoped some of the projects would be successful and valuable to the community 
especially as there was funding available for this year and the next.  What would the 
council do to ensure these projects remained sustainable in the long term and not go into 
disrepair?  
 
A3 
Councillor Hargrove responded by saying that Pocket Places was a joint funded project 
between the council and Sustrans.  He felt that it was important for the community to show 
support because there might not be another opportunity to make a change to the area of 
Peckham so he urged people to have confidence to ensure its success. 
 
Q4 
Local resident asked about the Peckham area action plan? 
 
A4 
Councillor Colley explained that the Peckham area action plan was produced in 2005 and 
was now in it’s the final stages.  The planning inspector had held an examination of the 
council’s proposals and people were given an opportunity to express their views in its final 

7



7 
 
 

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council - Monday 25 November 2013 
 

stages.  The planning inspector had indicated to the council that the findings were sound 
but suggested a few changes.  This would mean another “light” consultation for those who 
had expressed a view previously.  She said information and further details could be found 
on the council’s website. 
 

12. CLEANER GREENER SAFER: FUNDING REALLOCATION 2013 - 2014  
 

  
Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Members considered the information contained in the report. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

1. That Peckham and Nunhead community council approved changes of scope for 
the Cleaner Greener Safer schemes below: 

 
Project        Amount 
 
Unwin Estate door entry system     £50,000 

 
Bells Gardens circular bench  
refurbishment         £3,000 

 
2. That £43,313 is reallocated from the schemes below: 

 
Peckham High Street Historic frontage            £24,213 
 
Nunhead and Peckham Rye Meter                   £9,500 
scheme   
 
Safe crossing at Brockley Way                         £9,600 

 
3. That the community council notes that £10,046 of unallocated funding is available 

in this year’s round of capital funding in 2013 - 2014. 
 
4. That a total of £44,080 of Cleaner Greener Safer capital funding is reallocate to the 

schemes below: 
 

Wickway safer entrance,                                £24,100 
Gloucester Grove Estate 
 
Non principal roads programme                      £19,980 
2013 – 2014 

 
5. That CGS capital funding is allocated towards the 20 mph signage on Underhill 

Road as agreed at the September community council meeting. 
 

8



8 
 
 

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council - Monday 25 November 2013 
 

13. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS  
 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Members considered the information contained in the report. 
 
RESOLVED: 

 
1. That the nine objections received against the proposal to install at any time 

restrictions (double yellow lines) in Chesterfield Way be noted. 
 

2. That the community council approved the recommendations for officers to 
undertake the following:  

 
a. consider the objections 
b. partially accede to the objections by reducing the amount of double yellow lines 
c. be instructed to make the traffic order  
d. write to the objectors to inform them of the decision  
e. be instructed to implement the double yellow lines in the yellow lines in the 

Chesterfield Way as shown in Appendix 1. 
 

3. That officers be asked to organise a site visit with the relevant cabinet member, 
ward members and residents in order to discuss ways of alleviating the parking 
pressure on Chesterfield Way. 

 

14. COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY  
 

 The following community council question to council assembly was submitted and agreed 
at the meeting: 
 

Peckham Rye Station and Peckham Town Centre 
 

“Please could you provide an update on the consultation process, scheduled works 
and timescale for Network Rail Peckham Rye Station redevelopment project.  
Given that a lot of the arts based economic activity continues to recognise the 
established creative industries and will encourage new creative industries to 
emerge?" 

 

 Meeting ended at 9.40 pm 
 
 
 CHAIR:  
 
 
 DATED:  
 
 

 
 

9



 
 
 
 
 
 

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council 
 

Public Question form 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please give this form to Beverley Olamijulo, Constitutional Officer, or Marian 
Farrugia, Community Council Development Officer 
 

 
Your name: 
 
 
Your mailing address: 
 
 
What is your question? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 11
10



 QUESTION TO THE CABINET MEMBER FOR REGENERATION AND 
CORPORATE STRATEGY FROM COUNCILLOR CLEO SOANES (PECKHAM 
AND NUNHEAD COMMUNITY COUNCIL) 

 
Please could you provide an update on the consultation process, scheduled works 
and timescale for Network Rail Peckham Rye Station redevelopment project. Given 
that a lot of the arts based economic activity continues to recognise the established 
creative industries and will encourage new creative industries to emerge? 
 
RESPONSE 
 
Consultation and engagement 
 
The Gateway to Peckham project is identified in the Peckham and Nunhead Area 
Action Plan, which has been prepared and consulted on over the past eight years 
and forms the basis of the project moving forward. 
 
In June 2013, we appointed business support consultants Greater London Enterprise 
(GLE) to aid and assist businesses throughout the life of the project. The council 
then wrote to all businesses in July 2013 and in November 2013, informing them of 
the project, advising of the appointment of the architects and offering support through 
the appointed business support GLE.  All letters were hand delivered to ensure they 
reached those operating on the sites.  
 
The focus of the GLE work has been on building one to one relationships and, 
through this, understanding of individual business needs and ambitions. GLE have 
offered support to a majority of businesses operating, focussing on the front of the 
station having made contact with 27 out of 31 known businesses and provided a 
range of support including investigating relocation opportunities and assistance with 
business rates.  
 
In addition to the work of the council, Network Rail have been actively discussing the 
project with tenants and have been advising of available tenancies elsewhere in their 
portfolio. GLE have also offered support with Network Rail to three of the nine 
businesses operating to the rear of the station. 
 
Architects were appointed by Network Rail in November 2013 and attended the 25 
November Peckham and Nunhead Community Council to introduce them to the 
community. 
 
A public event to gather information on how the local community currently feel about 
and use the site to inform the development of initial designs was held on 30 
November 2013. This was attended by nearly 200 people. The presentation 
materials were displayed in Peckham Library and made available on the website, 
inviting feedback. To ensure that the views of station users were captured over 500 
flyers were handed out to station users in a morning and evening peak. In addition 
flyers were also distributed to properties within 100m of the site. 
 
A second set of public events are planned for 18 and 20 January 2014. To improve 
awareness of this consultation, press releases and leaflet drops, including over 500 

Agenda Item 12
11



to commuters and local networks circulating the leaflet, took place. This will be 
followed by a week long exhibition at Peckham Library. 
 
In addition, Weston Williamson will be attending February community council, a 
number of youth community groups and will be meeting with the Peckham Town 
Team. Once designed, a planning application will be submitted to the council by 
Network Rail.  As part of the planning permission process a statutory consultation 
process will be undertaken. 
 
A contact list is being collated and regular e-newsletters will be provided to keep 
people up to date on project progress.  
 
Schedule  
 
Works to bring the northern tower retail unit (formerly a William Hill) back into 
operation are underway. Network Rail is currently advertising this unit and we expect 
a new tenant to be in place by spring 2014. 
 
Accessibility is an issue at Peckham Rye, particularly for those with disabilities and 
young children and an application has been made to the Department for Transport 
for funding to install lifts. We expect to be notified in early 2014 if the station has 
been successful.  
 
Following a structural survey of the floor of the Old Waiting Room (also known as the 
former Billiard Room), further improvement works are being investigated with the 
hope that the space can be brought into a safe and usable condition – with further 
progress early in Spring 2014.  Alongside this, we are also looking to improve the 
lighting of the front of the station to accentuate the design of the building, again 
starting in spring 2014. 
 
It is anticipated that a planning application will be made in early spring and has been 
informed by the consultation events outlined above. The programme set out in the 
Mayor’s regeneration fund requires delivery of the project by March 2016.  As 
mentioned above, the council will be providing regular updates to ensure the 
community is kept informed of project progress.  
 
Cultural businesses 
 
The council will be working with local cultural organisations and businesses to 
develop a cultural programme of events and activities alongside the regeneration. 
This will compliment all the amazing things already happening in Peckham. The 
council will soon be approaching local arts groups and others to help create and 
design the programme of events. The project is in its early stages and we hope to 
update the community in the next few months. 

12



 

  
  

 
Item No.  

13. 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
12 February 2014 
 

Meeting Name: 
Peckham and Nunhead 
Community Council 
 

Report title: 
 

Cleaner Greener Safer: Funding Reallocation 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

Peckham, Peckham Livesey, Nunhead 

From: 
 

Head of Public Realm 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
1. That Peckham and Nunhead Community Council approve the re-allocation of a 

total of £26,864 to projects in the 2014/2015 cleaner greener safer programme.  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 

2. Cleaner greener safer (CGS) is part of the council’s capital programme. 
Between 2003 and 2013 £7.45m has been made available local residents to 
apply for awards to make Peckham and Nunhead a better place to live. The 
programme attracts hundreds of proposals ranging from a few hundred pounds 
for bulb planting to brighten up open spaces to tens of thousands of pounds to 
create community gardens. These projects often introduce new ideas such as 
outdoor gyms in public spaces, community gardens, public art and energy 
saving projects which not only make the borough cleaner, greener and safer 
but greatly contribute to a sustainable public realm by involving residents in the 
funding process and in the delivery of projects. 

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
3. Appendix 1 highlights five projects with a total underspend of £26,864. 
 
4. It is recommended that £10,000 under spend from the completed project 

Shards Mews environmental improvements, project reference [02175], is 
reallocated to projects where additional expenditure is required. 

 
5. It is recommended that the £4,000 under spend from the completed project 

Marmont Road/Dunstall House grot spot lighting, project reference [105874], is 
reallocated to projects where additional expenditure is required. 

 
6. It is recommended that the £5,000 under spend from the completed project 

Lighting at Caroline Gardens, project reference [105623], is reallocated to 
projects where additional expenditure is required. 

 
7. It is recommended that the £3,064 under spend from the completed project 

Nunhead and Peckham Rye Smart Meter scheme, project reference [01896], is 
reallocated to projects where additional expenditure is required. 

 
8. It is recommended that the £4,800 under spend from the completed project A 

safe crossing for Brockley Way, project reference [105593], is reallocated to 
projects where additional expenditure is required. 

Agenda Item 13
13



 

  
  

 
Policy implications 
 
9. None. 
 
Community impact statement 
 
10. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of 

involvement of local people in the democratic process. Community councils take 
decisions on local matters including environmental improvement and community 
safety as well as consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that 
affect the area. 

 
11. An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively 

engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local 
communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The cleaner greener safer 
programme is an important tool in achieving community participation. 

 
12. In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing 

together and involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has 
also been give to the council’s duty under  The Equality Act 2010 which requires 
the council to have due regard when taking decision to the need to: 

 
a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited 

conduct. 
 
b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristics and those who do not share it. 
 

c. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic 
and those that do not share it. 

 
13. Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, 

pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. 
 
14. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further 

defined in s.149 as having due regard to the need of: 
 

a. Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected 
characteristic. 

 
b. Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristic. 
 

c. Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic to 
 participate in public life or any other activity in which they are under-
 represented. 

  
Resource implications 
 
15. This is the reallocation of existing CGS funding that was originally awarded in 

2009/10, 2012/13 and 2013/14. CGS funding is devolved to community councils 
to spend on suitable projects.  Management of the reallocation of the funding will 
be contained within existing budgets. 

 

14



 

  
  

16. Management of the reallocation of the funding will be contained within existing 
budgets. The reasons for variances to the individual projects spend and their 
proposed reallocation are set out in Appendix 1 to this report. 

 
17. The total expenditure and sources of funding for CGS schemes will be monitored 

and reported on as part of the overall capital programme. 
 
Consultation  
 
18. All Cleaner Greener Safer projects require consultation with stakeholders, 

including the project applicant, local residents and tenants and residents 
associations where appropriate. 

 
Legal implications 
 
19. The allocation of the cleaner greener safer capital fund (CGS) is an executive 

function, delegated by the Leader to community councils. 
 
20. Community councils are ‘area committees’ within the meaning of the Act and 

executive functions can be delegated to them by the Leader. 
 
21. This report is recommending that the Peckham and Nunhead community council 

approve the reallocation of available funds from the 2009/2010, 2012/2013 and 
2013/2014 programmes as specified at appendix 1 to the 2014/15 capital 
funding allocation.  The power for this function is derived from Part 3H paragraph 
11 of the constitution which states that community councils have the power of 
“approval of the allocation of funds to cleaner, greener, safer capital and revenue 
schemes of a local nature, using the resources and criteria identified by the 
cabinet”. 

 
22. The cabinet member for transport environment and recycling approved the 

funding for the 2013/14 programme in October 2012 and the 2014/2015 
programme in October 2013 by exercising his powers under Part 3D paragraph 2 
of the constitution. Where funding needs to be reallocated the community council 
approval being sought here is therefore the appropriate constitutional step in the 
process. 

 
23. Community council members also have powers under paragraph 12 of Part 3H of 

the constitution to oversee and take responsibility for the development and 
implementation of the local schemes. 

 
24. In allocating funding under the CGS community councils must have regard to the 

council’s equality duty set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. The report 
author has demonstrated how those duties need to be considered in the body of 
the report at paragraphs 14 to 17 in the community impact statement. 

 
SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS 
 
Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate Services  
 
25. The report requests the approval of Peckham and Nunhead community council 

for the re-allocation of a total of £26,864 to projects in the 2014/2015 cleaner 
greener safer programme, as set out in Appendix 1. 

 
26. The strategic director of finance and corporate resources notes the resource 

15



 

  
  

implications contained within the report, and confirms that the capital funding for 
the CGS programme has been approved as part of the overall council capital 
programme. 

 
27. Officer time and any other costs connected with this recommendation will be 

contained within existing budgeted revenue resources. 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Peckham Community Council  
Minutes, Item 8, 3 June 2009 
 
http://moderngov.southwarksites.c
om/mgAi.aspx?ID=1906 

Environment and Leisure / 
Public Realm Projects 
160 Tooley Street 
London SE1 2QH 

Michelle Normanly 
020 7525 0862 

Nunhead and Peckham Rye 
Community Council 
Minutes, Item 8 10 June 2009 
 
http://moderngov.southwarksites.c
om/mgAi.aspx?ID=2054 

Environment and Leisure / 
Public Realm Projects 
160 Tooley Street 
London SE1 2QH 

Michelle Normanly 
020 7525 0862 

Nunhead and Peckham Rye 
Community Council 
Minutes, Item 11 15 March 2012 
 
http://moderngov.southwarksites.c
om/mgAi.aspx?ID=22385 

Environment and Leisure / 
Public Realm Projects 
160 Tooley Street 
London SE1 2QH 

Michelle Normanly 
020 7525 0862 

Peckham Community Council 
Minutes, Item 15 24 March 2012 
 
http://moderngov.southwarksites.c
om/mgAi.aspx?ID=22041 

Environment and Leisure / 
Public Realm Projects 
160 Tooley Street 
London SE1 2QH 

Michelle Normanly 
020 7525 0862 

Peckham and Nunhead 
Community Council 
Minutes, Item 12 17 April 2013 
 
http://moderngov.southwarksites.c
om/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=35
2&MId=4361&Ver=4 

Environment and Leisure / 
Public Realm Projects 
160 Tooley Street 
London SE1 2QH 

Michelle Normanly 
020 7525 0862 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Cleaner Greener Safer: Funding Reallocation Table 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

16



 

  
  

AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Des Waters, Head of Public Realm 
Report Author Michelle Normanly, Project Manager 

Version Final 
Dated 31 January 2014 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 

Director of Legal Services  Yes Yes 
Strategic Director of Finance 
and Corporate Services  

Yes Yes 

Cabinet Member No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 31 January 2014 
 

17



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
C

le
an

er
 G

re
en

er
 S

af
er

: 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 r

ea
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 t
ab

le
 1

2 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
14

P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

E
D

 F
O

R
 R

E
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

P
ro

je
ct

 n
am

e
W

ar
d

Y
ea

r 
o

f 
A

w
ar

d
D

at
e 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

ca
n

ce
lla

ti
o

n
/u

n
d

er
sp

en
d

O
ri

g
in

al
 

aw
ar

d
A

m
o

u
n

t 
to

 b
e 

re
al

lo
ca

te
d

C
o

st
 c

o
d

e
C

G
S

00
21

75
 S

ha
rd

s 
M

ew
s 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
P

ec
kh

am
20

09
-1

0
03

 J
un

e 
20

09
P

ro
je

ct
 u

nd
er

sp
en

d.
£3

0,
00

0
£1

0,
00

0
L-

24
03

-1
60

0.
2.

82
10

58
74

 M
ar

m
on

t R
oa

d/
D

un
st

al
l H

ou
se

 g
ro

t s
po

t 
lig

ht
in

g
P

ec
kh

am
20

13
-1

4
17

 A
pr

il 
20

13
P

ro
je

ct
 u

nd
er

sp
en

d.
£6

,0
00

£4
,0

00
L-

24
03

-1
60

0.
4.

30
10

56
23

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
at

 C
ar

ol
in

e 
G

ar
de

ns
P

ec
kh

am
 L

iv
es

ey
20

12
-1

3
24

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
2

P
ro

je
ct

 u
nd

er
sp

en
d.

£2
6,

40
0

£5
,0

00
L-

24
03

-1
60

0.
4.

14

01
89

6 
N

un
he

ad
 a

nd
 P

ec
kh

am
 R

ye
 S

m
ar

t M
et

er
 

sc
he

m
e

N
un

he
ad

20
09

-1
0

10
 J

un
e 

20
09

S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
ar

e 
no

 lo
ng

er
 a

bl
e 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
It 

is
 r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s 
ca

nc
el

le
d 

an
d 

th
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 fu

nd
in

g 
is

 r
ea

llo
ca

te
d.

£2
0,

00
0

£3
,0

64
L-

24
03

-1
50

0.
2.

89
10

55
93

 A
 s

af
e 

cr
os

si
ng

 fo
r 

B
ro

ck
le

y 
W

ay
N

un
he

ad
20

12
-1

3
15

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
2

P
ro

je
ct

 u
nd

er
sp

en
d.

£3
5,

00
0

£4
,8

00
L-

24
03

-1
50

0.
4.

08

T
o

ta
l t

o
 b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 t

o
 P

ec
kh

am
 a

n
d

 N
u

n
h

ea
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

£2
6,

86
4

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
1

18



 

 
 
 

 

  

 
Item No. 

14. 
 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
12 February 2014 
 

Meeting Name: 
Peckham and Nunhead 
Community Council 
 

Report title: 
 

Cleaner Greener Safer 2014/15: Capital Funding 
Allocation 
 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

Peckham, Peckham Livesey, Nunhead, Peckham 
Rye, The Lane 

From: 
 

Head of Public Realm 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
1. To approve the allocation of funds for the 2014-15 Cleaner Greener Safer 

(CGS) capital programme in the Peckham and Nunhead community council 
area from the list of applications set out in Appendix 1. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 
2. The council’s cleaner greener safer capital programme has been running since 

2003. 
   
3. In the first eleven years of the CGS programme, £28,513,000 has been 

allocated to community councils leading to 1,758 projects being approved.  
 
4. In the Peckham and Nunhead community council area, £7,450,500 has been 

allocated to 422 projects, 360 of which have been completed to date. 
 
5. For 2014/15, community councils have also been able to allocate CGS 

revenue and applications were invited for both capital and revenue ideas.  The 
allocation of revenue is dealt with by a separate report on this meeting’s 
agenda. 

 
6. Examples of the types of projects that have been funded include: 
 

• Parks, community gardens, landscaping, tree planting and wildlife areas 
• Children’s playgrounds, youth facilities, ball courts and cycle tracks 
• Lighting, security measures, pavements, streets, and tackling ‘grot spots’ 
• Grants to local groups to self-deliver projects 

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
7. There is £402,857 available for the 2014/15 CGS capital programme for new 

projects in the Peckham and Nunhead community council area. 
 
8. Eligible proposals must bring about a permanent improvement and make an 

area cleaner, greener or safer.  
 
9. Proposals with revenue costs, including salaries or computer equipment, 

feasibility studies, costs for events, festivals, workshops or other one-off events 

Agenda Item 14
19



 

 
 
 

 

  

are not eligible for capital funding. CCTV proposals, internal improvements to 
housing property, works on schools where there is no access to the general 
public are also not eligible. Works on private property are not eligible unless 
there is a long-term guarantee of public access or a demonstrable public 
benefit.  

 
10. The application form invited expressions of interest for the applicants to deliver 

projects themselves. A due diligence exercise to ensure that this is both 
practical and realistic has been undertaken as part of the feasibility process. In 
such cases, the council would give the funding allocation to the applicant in the 
form of a capital grant, with appropriate conditions attached. 

 
Policy implications 
 
11. The cleaner greener safer programme is fully aligned with the council’s policies 

around sustainability, regeneration and community engagement. 
 
Community impact statement 
 
12. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of 

involvement of local people in the democratic process. Community councils take 
decisions on local matters including environmental improvement and community 
safety as well as consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that affect 
the area. 

 
13. An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively 

engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local 
communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The cleaner greener safer 
programme is an important tool in achieving community participation. 

 
14. In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing 

together and involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has 
also been give to the council’s duty under The Equality Act 2010 which requires 
the council to have due regard when taking decision to the need to: 

 
a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited 

conduct; 
b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristics and those who do not share it; 
c. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic 

and those that do not share it. 
 
15. Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, 

pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. 
 
16. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further 

defined in s.149 as having due regard to the need of: 
 

a. Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected 
characteristic. 

 
b. Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristic. 
 

20



 

 
 
 

 

  

 
c. Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic 

participate in public life or any other activity in which they are under- 
represented. 

 
17. All ideas for CGS projects come directly from the local community via a simple 

project nomination form available in electronic and paper format. 
 
Resource implications 
 
18. The funding for the 2014/15 CGS capital programme was approved by the 

cabinet and is part of the council's overall capital programme as detailed in the 
launch of cleaner greener safer capital programme 2014/15 report dated 
September 2013. 

 
19. All professional fees related to the project are also treated as the capital costs of 

the project. Where projects are awarded as a grant to organisations, the 
community council award letter will not include the professional fees which will 
be charged direct to project costs. 

 
20. CGS projects must be completed within two years of award of funding.  Projects 

that are unlikely to be completed within two years will be reported to community 
council and available budgets may be reallocated to other projects. Revenue 
costs not covered by maintenance or the contractual liability period will fall upon 
the asset owner. The business unit will be notified of the likely costs before the 
schemes proceeds, in order to secure permission to implement the scheme. 

 
21. After the defects and liability period, or three year maintenance period in the 

case of planting works, all future maintenance is assumed by the asset owner, 
for example housing, parks, highways, or in some cases external asset owners. 
Therefore, there are no revenue implications to the public realm projects 
business unit as a result of approving the proposed allocation.  

 
22. The total expenditure and sources of funding for the scheme will be monitored 

and reported on as part of the overall capital programme. 
 
Consultation  
 
23. All cleaner greener safer projects require consultation with stakeholders, 

including the project applicant, local residents, tenants and residents 
associations and local community groups where appropriate. 

 
Legal implications 
 
24. The allocation of the cleaner, greener, safer capital fund (‘CGS’) is an executive 

function, delegated by the leader to community councils. 
 
25. Community councils are ‘area committees’ within the meaning of the Act and 

executive functions can be delegated to them by the leader. 
 
26. This report is recommending that the Peckham and Nunhead community council 

approve the allocation of funds to the individual projects specified at appendix 1.  
The power for this function is derived from Part 3H paragraph 11 of the 
constitution which states that community councils have the power of “Approval of 

21



 

 
 
 

 

  

the allocation of funds to cleaner, greener, safer capital and revenue schemes of 
a local nature, using the resources and criteria identified by the cabinet”. 

 
27. The Cabinet Member for Transport Environment and Recycling approved the 

funding for the 2014/2015 programme in October 2013 by exercising his powers 
under Part 3D paragraph 2 of the constitution; and the community council 
approval being sought here is therefore the next constitutional step in the 
process. 

 
28. Members of the community council also have powers under paragraph 12 of Part 

3H of the constitution to oversee and take responsibility for the development and 
implementation of the local schemes. 

 
29. In allocating funding under the CGS community councils must have regard to the 

council’s equality duty set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. The report 
author has demonstrated how those duties need to be considered in the body of 
the report at paragraphs 14 to 17 in the community impact statement. 

 
SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS 
 
Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate Resources  
 
30. This report recommends approval of the allocation of funds for the 2014/15 Cleaner 

Greener Safer programme in the Peckham and Nunhead community council area 
from the list of applications set out in appendix 1. 

 
31. The Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate Resources notes the resource 

implications contained within the report, and confirms that the capital funding for the 
CGS programme has been approved as part of the overall council capital 
programme. 

 
32. Officer time and any other costs connected with this recommendation will be 

contained within existing budgeted revenue resources. 
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Launch of Cleaner Greener Safer 
Capital Programme 2014/15 - 
September 2013 
 

http://moderngov.southw
ark.gov.uk/ieDecisionDet
ails.aspx?ID=4040 

Michelle Normanly 
020 7525 0862 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Cleaner Greener 

Safer Capital programme 2014/15: Applications 
 
 
 
 

22



 

 
 
 

 

  

AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure 
Report Author Michelle Normanly, Senior Project Manager 

Version Final 
Dated 31 January 2014 

Key Decision? Yes 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 

Director of Legal Services Yes Yes 
Strategic Director of Finance 
and Corporate Resources 

Yes Yes 

Cabinet Member No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 31 January 2014 
 
 

23



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council
Cleaner Greener Safer Capital programme 2014/15: Applications

Reference Proposal Name Ward
263937 Peckham bike hanger All Peckham
400139 Cycle Locker Project All Peckham
263926 Cycle Locker Project Boroughwide
254340 Kirkwood Nature Reserve notice board Nunhead
256501 Gibbon Road 'Green Areas' Project Nunhead
257208 Buchan Road Gardening Project Nunhead
257644 Kirkwood Nature Reserve pond lining Nunhead
259876 Westminster House - safer parking Nunhead
262587 Transition Town Peckham Green Corridors Project Nunhead
262908 Ivydale Road traffic calming alterations Nunhead
263102 Ivydale Road speed hump removal Nunhead
263245 New streetlights in Ansdell Road Nunhead
263247 Cossall lighting improvements Nunhead
263346 Junction of Evelina/Lausanne/Gellatly Roads Nunhead

263476 Redevelop corner of Asylum Road and Culmore Road Nunhead
263499 Improve Asylum Road entrance Nunhead
263504 Staveley Close: installation of a mini-recycling center Nunhead
263573 Hooks Close play areas improvements Nunhead
263614 Corner Culmore project - safer Nunhead
263615 Cossall Estate play area railings Nunhead
263627 Queens Road (90) improvements Nunhead

264001 Kimberley Avenue safer crossing and safer for motorists Nunhead
264048 Joe Richards greenhouse Nunhead
264205 Scottish Martyrs' Memorial, Nunhead Cemetery. Nunhead
264229 St Mary's Community Centre Planting Nunhead
264346 Clifton Way disused flower bed Nunhead

264830
Beautifying Dayton Grove with raised narrow planters and 
camouflaging bin housings Nunhead

400053
Pomeroy Street Estate covered garages and motorbike 
barriers Nunhead

400065
Restoring Dayton Grove's Victorian past with heritage 
street lighting Nunhead

400041 Brayards Estate community expansion involvement Nunhead
400047 Landscaping the green at Staveley Close Nunhead
400048 Nunhead Green's Garden Nunhead
400046 Bin shed at Blanch Close Nunhead
400084 Asylum Road: landscaped chicanes Nunhead
400100 Asylum Road: average speed cameras Nunhead
400101 Asylum Road cycle way Nunhead
400102 Asylum Road - controlling parking Nunhead
400103 Asylum Road: improved lighting Nunhead
400104 Asylum Road: greening Nunhead

APPENDIX 1
24



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council
Cleaner Greener Safer Capital programme 2014/15: Applications

400111 Asylum Road - raised access Nunhead
263553 Cossall Aquaponics seeding farm Nunhead
254692 Pentridge Street playground upgrade Peckham
257263 Bells Gardens Community Centre Wildlife Garden Peckham
263542 Dunstall Housebulky waste storage resurfacing Peckham
263544 Dunstall House waste storage relocation Peckham

263547
Improvements to the front (right) entrance to Dunstall 
House Peckham

263632 Tackling water logging at Gloucester Estate Peckham
264084 Rest along Surrey Canal walk Peckham
264298 Colourful and green city Peckham
264319 Bells Gardens Estates - Kids at Play Peckham
264323 Light up Bells Gardens Estates Peckham
264367 Decorate Wickway Centre Hall at Gloucester Estate Peckham
264375 Cronin/Pentridge Street bulk refuse disposal point Peckham
264394 Blackthorne/Pear Court disposal point Peckham
400083 Transition Town Peckham green corridors project Peckham
400109 Rowan Court and Pear Court gardens Peckham
400110 Play along Surrey Canal walk Peckham
264637 Meeting House Lane wildlife garden or green space Peckham
258415 Old Lindley Est Playground Peckham Livesey
260314 Unwin Close front doors Peckham Livesey
400009 Ledbury football pen Peckham Livesey
262876 Caroline Garden's Chapel door restoration Peckham Livesey

263445
Greenhouse and soil for Peckham Park Road Baptist 
Church community garden Peckham Livesey

263475 Asylum Road: landscaped chicanes Peckham Livesey
263488 Asylum Road: average speed cameras Peckham Livesey
263502 Asylum Road - raised access Peckham Livesey
263514 Asylum Road cycle way Peckham Livesey
263522 Asylum Road - controlling parking Peckham Livesey
263532 Asylum Road: improved lighting Peckham Livesey
263534 Asylum Road: greening Peckham Livesey
263543 Play area at Peckham Park Road Baptist Church Peckham Livesey
400021 Greenhouse for community kitchen garden Peckham Livesey

264179
Unwin and Friary Estate flower bed and general estate 
aesthetic improvement Peckham Livesey

264216 Flower Bed for Cardiff House and Green Hundred Road Peckham Livesey
264225 Goal post for Aylesbury house football pitch Peckham Livesey
264297 Acorn Estate fences regeneration Peckham Livesey
264397 Lindley Estate car park Peckham Livesey
258725 Peckham Rye Skate Park Improvement Peckham Rye
260735 Tree planting on Shelbury Road SE22 Peckham Rye
261296 Peckham Rye Park flowers for pollinators Peckham Rye

25



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council
Cleaner Greener Safer Capital programme 2014/15: Applications

262016 Honor Oak Park Recreation Ground tennis courts Peckham Rye
262333 Peckham Rye Park meadows Peckham Rye

262380 Honor Oak Sports Ground Green Gym and fitness trail Peckham Rye

262715
Tree planting - corner of Peckham Rye W and East 
Dulwich Rd Peckham Rye

263076 Brenchley Gardens Environmental Improvements phase 2 Peckham Rye
263166 Peckham Rye Park Fernery Peckham Rye
263647 57 Crystal Palace Road security gate Peckham Rye
263745 Peckham Rye arty evolution Peckham Rye
263794 One Tree Hill erosion reduction Peckham Rye
263803 Improving access to One Tree HIll Peckham Rye
400031 Priory Court greening Peckham Rye
263953 Honor Oak Park refurbishment of playground Peckham Rye
263967 Mundania Road garden project Peckham Rye
264090 One Tree Hill allotments access ramps Peckham Rye
264157 Garden at the Gardens: East Dulwich Peckham Rye

264284
Rejuvenating the pond  water feature at Lew Evans 
House Peckham Rye

264373
Lancefield and Glover House playground, Nunhead 
Estate Peckham Rye

264449 Secure street bike hangars Peckham Rye
400055 Japanese Cherry Tree in Welland House Peckham Rye
400060 2 to 32 Rye Hill Park garages SE15 lighting Peckham Rye

400061 Japanese cherry tree in Priory Court, back of flats 37/38 Peckham Rye
400059 Washing line area at 1-23 Torridge Gardens Peckham Rye
400115 Honor Oak Park fencing and landscaping Peckham Rye
253977 Atwell Road Urban Forest The Lane
256414 Copleston Road traffic calming The Lane
400014 CRAB - Consort Railway Arch Bridge The Lane
261448 Peckham Liberal Club Front Garden The Lane
261954 Elim House Bellenden Road Facelift The Lane
263517 Holly Grove gardens stumpy The Lane
263535 Bellenden & Lyndhurst brightening The Lane
263671 Falcon House fencing The Lane
263749 COBY X - Chill out back yard extra The Lane
263785 McDermott Grove Garden The Lane

263922
Bicycle parking project involving 4 blocks: 
Strickland,Warburton,Gatefield & Eglington Courts The Lane

264030 Choumert Grove carpark alleyway mural The Lane
264204 Improving biodiversity in Warwick Gardens The Lane
264248 Clifton Estate Outdoor Gym The Lane
264254 Talfourd Road greenway The Lane

26



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council
Cleaner Greener Safer Capital programme 2014/15: Applications

264368 Magdalene Close bin collection point The Lane
264378 Nunhead Estate garden by Creed House The Lane
264384 Heaton House  facelift The Lane
264410 Heaton House play area The Lane
400051 Reedham Street garden project The Lane
400062 Peckham Rye station lighting The Lane
400071 Facade of Holdron's department store The Lane
400074 Gowlett Road garden The Lane
400088 Pelican Estate football pitch lights The Lane
400132 Cycle Locker Project The Lane
259958 The Workhouse Performance Space The Lane

27



 
 

  

 
Item No.  

15. 
 
 

Classification 
Open 

Date:  
12 February 2014 

Meeting Name: 
Peckham and Nunhead  
Community Council  

Report title: 
 

Cleaner Greener Safer Revenue Fund 2014/15 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

 Livesey, Nunhead, Peckham, Peckham Rye and 
The Lane wards 

From: 
 

Head of Community Engagement 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. That the Peckham and Nunhead community council allocate the full available 
cleaner greener safer (CGS) revenue budget of £90,000 to successful applicants in 
2014/15. The projects to be considered for allocation are set out in Appendix 1. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
2. A cleaner, greener, safer revenue Fund consisting of £210,000 across the borough, 

with an allocation of £10,000 per ward, was introduced as part of the budget strategy 
agreed at the council assembly meeting on the 29 February 2012. At the council 
assembly meeting which took place on the 27 February 2013, it was agreed to allocate 
an additional £10,000 per ward making a total revenue fund available of £420,000 
across the borough allocated at £20,000 per ward.  

 
3. The aim of this fund is to give community councils decision making powers over 

significant amounts of revenue funding that they can allocate to meet locally 
determined priorities. It is anticipated that the availability of the revenue fund will 
enhance and complement the effectiveness of the capital fund. 

 
4. On 1 March 2012 the Leader of the Council delegated the executive function to each 

community council to take the cleaner, greener, safer revenue funding decisions in 
their areas.   

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
5. The community councils will use the criteria set out below for the allocation of this 

funding.  
 

a. Proposals that make an improvement to an area on the basis of making it 
cleaner, greener or safer or a combination. 

 
b. CGS applications from the capital round which were ruled out because they 

were revenue applications. 
 

c. The revenue fund could be used to meet the revenue costs associated with a 
CGS capital award. 

 
d. A community council may choose to allocate some or all of their revenue 

resources to their CGS capital allocations. 
 

Agenda Item 15
28



 
 

  

e. Subject to the availability of resources, the revenue fund may be used to buy 
services from the council. 

 
6. While the allocation is based on £20,000 per ward, a community council can, if it 

chooses, decide to aggregate all or part of the funding and spend more than £20,000 
per ward.  

 
7. Community councils will be free to indicate whether they would like expenditure to be 

an ongoing commitment over more than one financial year or spending over a fixed 
timescale for a one-off project.  Commitments will be subject to final agreement of 
the council budget and a decision by each community council on an annual basis. 

 
8. As with any executive decision taken by community councils this is subject to the 

council’s existing scrutiny arrangements. 
 
Delivery  
 
9. Once the community council has made their selections by the method of their choice 

they will be designed and delivered as soon as possible in 2014/15. Any under 
spends or projected overspends will be reported back to community council for 
resolution or reallocation.  

 
Community impact statement 
 
10. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of involvement 

of local people in the democratic process. Community councils take decisions on 
local matters including environmental improvement and community safety as well as 
consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that affect the area. 

 
11. An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively 

engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local 
communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The cleaner greener safer 
programme is an important tool in achieving community participation. 

 
12. In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing together 

and involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has also been 
given to the council’s duty under The Equality Act 2010 which requires the council to 
have due regard when taking decisions to the need to: 

 
a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited conduct. 
 
b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristic and those who do not share it. 
 
c. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic and 

those that do not share it. 
 
13. Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy 

and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation.  
 

14. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further defined in 
S.149 as having due regard to the need of: 

 
a. Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected 

characteristic. 

29



 
 

  

 
b. Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristic. 
 

c. Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic participate in 
public life or any other activity in which they are under- represented. 

 
Financial implications 
 
15. The total amount available for the Peckham and Nunhead CGS revenue 
 fund in 2014/15 is £90,000. In addition, any underspend in 2013/14 will be 
 carried forward into 2014/15. All allocations are subject to the approval of 
 the 2014/15 Revenue budget by council assembly on 26 February 2014. 
 
Policy implications 
 
16. The CGS Revenue Fund is fully aligned with the council’s policies toward 

sustainability, regeneration and community engagement. 
 
Consultation 
 
17. Decisions will reflect longstanding ward priorities and may be complementary to the 

decisions made in the CGS capital fund allocation. In this first year of the scheme 
consultation took place at the community council meetings and is therefore now an 
integral part of the decision making process.   

 
Legal Implications 

 
18. The Local Government Act 2000 [as amended] ('the Act') gives the leader the power 

to delegate any executive function to whoever lawfully can undertake the function. 
The allocation of the cleaner, greener, safer revenue fund (CGS) is an executive 
function. 

 
19. Community councils are 'area committees' within the meaning of the Act and 

executive functions can be delegated to them by the leader. 
 
20. In allocating funding under the CGS community councils must have regard to the 

council’s equality duties set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. The report 
author has demonstrated how those duties have been considered in the body of the 
report at paragraphs 12, 13 and 14 in the community impact statement. 

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS  
 

Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate Services  

21. For 2013/14, the council’s base budget for funding the Peckham and Nunhead 
 CGS revenue fund is £90,000. At present this is expected to remain at the same 
 level for 2014/15. In addition, any underspend in 2013/14 will be carried forward 
 into 2014/15. However, it must be noted that the council’s 2014/15 budget setting 
 process is not yet completed, and thus there is no guarantee that the level of funding 
 eventually approved will be the same as the amount shown in this report.  
 
 
 
 

30



 
 

  

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

  Background Papers Held At Contact 
Cleaner Greener Safer Revenue 
IDM Report 
 
Budget Proposals 2013/14 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Policy and Resources Strategy 
2012/13-2014/15 - Revenue budget 
 
 
Peckham and Nunhead  Community 
Council meeting minutes – 
22/4/2013 
 
 

160 Tooley Street 
 
 
http://moderngov.southwa
rk.gov.uk/documents/s35
022/Report%20Policy%2
0and%20Resources%20
Strategy%20201314%20-
%20201516.pdf 
 
http://moderngov.southwa
rk.gov.uk/mgAi.aspx?ID=
22918 
 
http://moderngov.southwa
rk.gov.uk/ieListDocument
s.aspx?CId=352&MId=43
61&Ver=4 

Forid Ahmed 
0207 525 5540 
 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Peckham and Nunhead  Community Council CGS revenue fund 

2014/15 applications 

 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Forid Ahmed, Community Councils Coordinator 
Report Author Marian Farrugia, Community Council Development Officer 

Version Final 
Dated 26 January 2014 

Key Decision? No 

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 
MEMBER 

Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 
Director of Legal Services Yes Yes 
Strategic Director of Finance and 
Corporate Services 

Yes Yes 

Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 31 January 2014 
 

31



         

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Cleaner Greener 
Safer Revenue programme 2014/15: Projects for consideration. 

Proposal Name Reference Ward 

Making Recyclable bags with Pempeople 264200 Livesey 

Children's Gardening Club at Community Garden, 
Peckham Park Rd Baptist Church  263482  Livesey 

Unwin and Friary TRA football club 264209 Livesey 

Unwin and Friary estate cleaner greener safer 
project 264008 Livesey 

The Meeting House Lane market 264633 Livesey 

Additional street cleaning Meeting House Lane 
shops from Kincaid Road to Montpelier Road - 

400144 Livesey 

Additional street cleaning Old Kent Road to 
Maismore Street 

400145 Livesey 

Additional street cleaning Queens Road front line 
shops from Carlton Grove to Asylum Road 400146 Livesey 

Traffic Calming on Nunhead Lane 263849 Nunhead 

Cossall Aquaponics seeding farm 263553 Nunhead 

32



         

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Cleaner Greener 
Safer Revenue programme 2014/15: Projects for consideration. 

Proposal Name Reference Ward 

Resources for Cossall Estate Tenants and 
Residents Hall 400017 Nunhead 

Additional Street Cleaning Evelina Road  
From the junction of Consort and Evelina Road to 
the junction of Evelina and Hollydale, up to 
Gibbon Road to the junction of Gibbon and 
Oakdale Road, including the retail area and the 
school on Hollydale Road and Nunhead train 
Station. 

400153 Nunhead 

Contribution to Nunhead Festival  400156 Nunhead 

Peckham traders training 400106 Peckham & The Lane 

Additional Street Cleaning Peckham High Street 
North   
Peckham High Street North  from Kelly Ave to 
Meeting House Lane including 10 metre headway 
of abutting roads.  

400146 Peckham 

Additional street cleaning various sites 
Commercial Way Bridge Area around the shops.    
• Peckham Hill Street to Sumner Road. 
• Bird in Bush to Friary Road including Ledbury 
Street. 

400147 Peckham 

Street light improvements at Furley Road  400149 Peckham 

Replacements of street light lanterns with white 
lanterns at Meeting House Lane. 

400150 Peckham 

33



         

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Cleaner Greener 
Safer Revenue programme 2014/15: Projects for consideration. 

Proposal Name Reference Ward 

Restoring the River Peck 257971 Peckham Rye 

Annual Fete on Peckham Rye Common 400159 Peckham Rye  

Nunhead Beats the Bounds Second Annual 
parade around Nunhead & Peckham Rye 400160 Peckham Rye  

Community Cycle works 400161 Peckham Rye 

Rye Hill Hall improvements  173515 Peckham Rye 

Rye Lane urban planting adoption opportunity 264345 The Lane 

Rye Lane team clean up and awareness campaign 264333 The Lane 

Planting the Rye 263981 The Lane 

The Workhouse Performance Space 259958 The Lane 

Additional Street Cleaning Rye Lane  
Rye Lane (Heaton rd to Peckham High street 
(South) inc. of 10 metre headway of highways 
abutting Rye Lane).  400151 

The Lane 

34



         

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Cleaner Greener 
Safer Revenue programme 2014/15: Projects for consideration. 

Proposal Name Reference Ward 
Additional Street Cleaning Peckham High Street 
South   
Peckham High Street South from Lyndhurst way 
end to Consort Rd end including 10 metre 
headway of abutting roads.  

400152 The Lane 

Playground safety surfacing clean up 400077 All Wards & 
Boroughwide 

Southwark Street Pastors 263768 All Wards & 
Boroughwide 

Recycled arts & crafts 400087 All Wards & 
Boroughwide 

Litter Bugs 264635 All Wards  

The Green Saver Southwark Programme 263429 All Wards & 
Boroughwide  

35



 

 
 

 

  

   
Item No.  

16. 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
12 February 2014 

Meeting Name: 
Peckham and Nunhead  
Community Council 

Report title: 
 

Peckham and Nunhead  Community Council Fund 
2014 /2015 
 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

Livesey, Nunhead, Peckham, Peckham Rye and The 
Lane wards 

From: 
 

Head of Community Engagement 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
1. That the Peckham and Nunhead community council allocates the full available 

community council fund (CCF) budget of £26,160 to successful applicants in 
2014/15. There is an additional £1090 to be allocated from an unallocated amount 
from the 2013/14 round. The projects to be considered for allocation are set out in 
Appendix 1. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
2. The community council fund provides revenue grants of between £100 and 
 £1,000 for community projects. Applications are considered by the borough's five 
 community councils, which have a total of £122,079, for projects that will benefit 
 the community.  
 
3. The community council fund was first launched in 2004. It is intended to 
 encourage small and ‘hard to reach’ groups to organise activities and events 
 which would benefit their community. It is designed to promote the work of 
 community councils and provide opportunities to engage with some marginalised 
 communities. The fund is targeted to build and improve community cohesion by 
 creating opportunities for bringing different communities together in local 
 activities. 
 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
Community impact statement 

 
4. The allocation of the Peckham and Nunhead community council fund will, in the 

main, affect the people living in the Peckham and Nunhead community council 
area. However, in making the area a better place to live and improving life 
chances for local people, the Peckham and Nunhead community council fund 
activities will have an impact on the whole of Southwark. 

 
5. The Peckham and Nunhead community council fund aims to increase community 

participation and activity within the area and provide such groups with the 
support that they would have not been able to access otherwise (appendix 2).  

 
6. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of 

involvement of local people in the democratic process.  Community councils take 
decisions on local matters including environmental improvement and community 
safety as well as consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that 

Agenda Item 16
36



 

 
 

 

  

affect the area. 
 
7. An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively 

engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local 
communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The community council fund 
is an important tool in achieving community participation. 

 
8. In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing 

together and involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has 
also been given to the council’s duty under the Equality Act 2010 which requires 
the council to have due regard when taking decisions to the need to:. 

 
a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited 

conduct. 
 
b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristic and those who do not share it. 
 

c. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic 
and those that do not share it. 

 
9. Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, 

pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. In this 
process there are no issues that contravene the Equality Act 2010. 

 
10. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further 

defined in s.149 as having due regard to the need of: 
 

i. Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected 
characteristic. 

 
ii. Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristic. 
 

iii. Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic 
participate in public life or any other activity in which they are under- 
represented. 

 
iv. Due consideration was given to equalities impact assessment during the 

design of this awards process and no adverse impact was evident. 
 

v. Due consideration was given to equalities impact assessment during the 
design of this awards process and no adverse impact was evident. 

Financial implications 

11. The total amount available for the Peckham and Nunhead community council 
 fund in 2014/15 is £26,160, which is to be spent by 31 March 2015. In addition, 
 any underspend in 2013/14 will be carried forward into 2014/15. All allocations 
 are subject to the approval of the 2014/15 Revenue budget by council 
 assembly on 26 February 2014. 

Legal implications 
 
12. The Localism Act 2011 gives councils a general power of competence whereby 
 they have power to do anything that individuals generally may do.  This power 

37



 

 
 

 

  

 can be used even if legislation already exists that allows a local authority to do 
 the same thing. However the general power of competence does not enable a 
 local authority to do anything which it was restricted or prevented from doing 
 under that previous legislation. 

 
13. This general power of competence would include the power to:   

a. incur expenditure. 
b. give financial assistance to any person. 
c. enter into arrangements or agreements with any person. 
d. co-operate with, or facilitate or co-ordinate the activities of any person. 
e. exercise on behalf of any person any functions of that person and 
f. provide staff, goods, services or accommodation to any person. 
 

14. The provision of funding under the community council fund falls within the scope 
of the kind of activities the council can undertake under the general power of 
competence as this includes a power to give financial assistance to any person. 

 

15. In allocating funding under the community council fund, community councils must 
have regard to the council’s equality duties set out in section 149 of the Equality 
Act 2010. The report author has demonstrated how those duties have been 
considered in the body of the report at paragraphs [7, 8 and 9]. 

 
SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS 
 
Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate Services  

16. For 2013/14, the council’s base budget for funding the Peckham and Nunhead 
 community council fund is £26,160. At present this is expected to remain at the 
 same level for 2014/15. In addition, any underspend in 2013/14 will be carried 
 forward into 2014/15. However, it must be noted that the council’s 2014/15 
 budget setting process is not yet completed, and thus there is no guarantee that 
 the level of funding eventually approved will be the same as the amount shown in 
 this report.  
 

 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Community Council Fund 2013/14 
Report 

 

Online: 
http://moderngov.southwa
rk.gov.uk/ieListDocuments
.aspx?CId=352&MId=448
9&Ver=4 

 

Forid Ahmed 

020 7525 5540 

 
 
 
 
 
 

38



 

 
 

 

  

 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Fund Applications 

table 2014/15 
Appendix 2 Community Council Fund Information Sheet 2014/15 
 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 
Lead Officer Forid Ahmed, Community Council Coordinator 
Report Author Marian Farrugia 
Version Final 
Dated 27 January 2014 
Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 
MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 
Director of Legal Services Yes Yes 
Strategic Director of Housing and 
Community Services 

No No 

Strategic Director of Finance and
Corporate Services 

Yes Yes 

Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 27 January 2014 
 

39



P
ec

kh
am

 a
n

d
 N

u
n

h
ea

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l F
u

n
d

 2
01

4-
15

 a
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

co
n

si
d

er
at

io
n

. 

W
ar

d
  

R
ef

 
N

o:
   

A
p

p
lic

an
t 

E
ve

n
t/

A
ct

iv
it

y 
 N

am
e 

 
L

o
ca

ti
o

n 
%

 f
ro

m
 a

re
a 

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 

Li
ve

se
y 

 
27

13
62

L
ed

b
u

ry
 T

en
an

ts
 &

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

 

A
n 

ol
d

 F
as

h
io

ne
d

 
F

et
e 

In
 o

ur
 t

en
an

ts
 h

al
l a

nd
 t

h
e 

gr
ee

n
 a

re
as

 a
ro

u
nd

 t
h

e 
h

al
l 

Li
ve

se
y 

w
ar

d
 

10
0%

 
£9

80
 

Li
ve

se
y 

 
27

27
13

C
ar

ol
in

e 
G

ar
d

en
s 

T
R

A
 

G
ar

de
n

 P
ar

ty
 

C
ar

o
lin

e 
G

ar
d

en
s 

Li
ve

se
y 

W
ar

d
 

10
0%

 
£1

,0
00

 

Li
ve

se
y 

&
 

P
ec

kh
am

  
27

31
25

S
o

ut
h

w
ar

k 
T

ra
ve

lle
rs

 
A

ct
io

n
 G

ro
u

p 

G
yp

sy
 R

o
m

a 
T

ra
ve

lle
r 

H
is

to
ry

 
M

o
n

th
 e

ve
n

t 
Le

yt
o

n 
S

q
u

ar
e,

 P
ec

kh
am

 
90

%
 

£1
,0

00
 

Li
ve

se
y 

&
 

P
ec

kh
am

  
27

25
19

P
eo

p
le

 E
m

p
ow

er
in

g 
P

eo
p

le
 

C
u

p
 P

ri
n

ti
ng

 P
ro

je
ct

  
U

n
w

in
 a

n
d 

Fr
ia

ry
 T

en
an

ts
 

H
al

l &
 B

el
ls

 G
ar

d
en

s 
10

0%
 

£1
,0

00
 

Li
ve

se
y 

an
d

 
P

ec
kh

am
  

27
31

67
M

ag
d

al
en

a 
G

o
d

zi
em

sk
a 

C
lo

th
 p

ri
n

ti
ng

 
w

or
ks

h
o

p
 

Li
ve

se
y 

S
E

15
 5

B
Q

 
10

0%
 

£1
,0

00
 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

 
27

30
50

T
ra

ce
y 

Fr
an

ci
s 

P
ec

kh
am

 &
 N

u
n

h
ea

d 
F

re
e 

F
ilm

 F
es

ti
va

l 
A

ll 
in

 lo
ca

l v
en

u
es

 in
 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

 S
E

15
 

85
%

+ 
£9

75
 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

  
27

13
58

N
u

n
h

ea
d

s 
V

oi
ce

 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

p
le

s 
C

el
eb

ra
ti

o
n 

D
ay

 T
h

e 
C

el
eb

ra
ti

o
n 

D
ay

 

Li
m

e 
T

re
e 

S
h

el
te

re
d 

H
o

us
in

g
 U

ni
t,

 2
 D

u
n

d
as

 
R

o
ad

, S
E

15
. N

un
h

ea
d

 W
ar

d 
A

p
pr

o
x.

90
%

 
£1

,0
00

 

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
1

40



W
ar

d
  

R
ef

 
N

o:
   

A
p

p
lic

an
t 

E
ve

n
t/

A
ct

iv
it

y 
 N

am
e 

 
L

o
ca

ti
o

n 
%

 f
ro

m
 a

re
a 

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

  
27

23
29

A
st

b
u

ry
 R

oa
d

 A
re

a 
R

es
id

en
ts

 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

 (
A

R
A

R
A

) 

 S
u

m
m

er
 C

om
m

u
n

it
y 

P
ar

ty
 &

 C
ak

e 
B

ak
e 

O
ff

 C
o

m
pe

ti
ti

o
n

 

A
S

T
B

U
R

Y
 R

O
A

D
, N

U
N

H
E

A
D

 
&

 P
E

C
K

H
A

M
 

10
0%

 
£1

,0
00

 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

  
27

25
26

B
uc

h
an

 T
en

an
ts

 a
n

d
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
 

  

B
u

ch
an

 T
en

an
ts

 H
al

l a
n

d
 t

he
 

gr
as

se
d

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
 a

d
ja

ce
n

t 
to

 t
h

e 
h

al
l i

n
 B

u
ch

an
 R

oa
d

, 
N

u
n

h
ea

d
 W

ar
d

. 

A
p

pr
o

x 
98

%
 

£1
,0

00
 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

  
27

27
34

Jo
e 

R
ic

h
ar

d
s 

H
o

u
se

 
Jo

e 
R

ic
h

ar
d

s 
W

or
ld

 
C

u
p

 B
B

Q
 

Jo
e 

R
ic

ha
rd

s 
H

o
u

se
, 

S
o

ut
hw

ar
k 

- 
P

ec
kh

am
. 

10
0%

 
£1

,0
00

 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

  
27

27
74

F
O

N
C

/A
rt

G
oi

n
g

P
la

ce
s

W
re

n
ch

es
, T

re
n

ch
es

, 
an

d 
S

te
n

ch
es

  

S
te

ar
n

's
 M

au
so

le
u

m
, 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

 C
em

et
er

y,
 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

 
75

%
 

£1
,0

00
 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

  
27

29
44

N
u

n
h

ea
d

 C
om

m
u

n
it

y 
C

h
o

ir
 

S
u

m
m

er
 c

o
n

ce
rt

  
Iv

yd
al

e 
sc

h
o

o
l 

A
p

pr
o

x.
 9

0%
 

£8
00

 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

  
27

30
72

N
u

n
h

ea
d

 A
m

er
ic

an
 

A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

 B
ea

ts
 t

he
 

B
o

u
n

ds
 S

ec
on

d
 

A
n

n
u

al
 p

ar
ad

e 
ar

o
u

nd
 N

u
n

h
ea

d
.  

S
tr

ee
ts

 a
ro

u
n

d
 N

u
n

h
ea

d
. 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

, L
an

es
, a

n
d 

P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

 W
ar

d
s.

 
75

%
 

£1
,0

00
 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

  
27

31
16

V
iv

ie
n

n
e 

S
o

an
 

A
B

C
 L

au
g

ht
er

 
E

xe
rc

is
e 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s 
B

u
ch

an
 H

al
l 

90
%

 
£1

,0
00

 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

  
27

31
34

W
es

tm
in

st
er

 H
ou

se
 

Y
o

ut
h

 C
lu

b
 

E
as

te
r 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
  

W
es

tm
in

st
er

 H
o

u
se

 y
o

ut
h 

C
lu

b
 -

 2
9 

nu
n

he
ad

 g
ro

ve
, 

lo
n

d
o

n.
, s

e 
15

3l
z 

an
d 

va
ri

o
u

s 
o

ff
 s

it
e 

ve
nu

es
. 

10
0%

 
£1

,0
00

 

41



W
ar

d
  

R
ef

 
N

o:
   

A
p

p
lic

an
t 

E
ve

n
t/

A
ct

iv
it

y 
 N

am
e 

 
L

o
ca

ti
o

n 
%

 f
ro

m
 a

re
a 

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

  
27

31
44

C
os

sa
ll 

E
st

at
e 

T
en

an
ts

 a
n

d 
R

es
id

en
ts

 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

 

C
os

sa
ll 

F
am

ily
 F

u
n 

D
ay

  
C

o
ss

al
l E

st
at

e 
Te

n
an

ts
 a

n
d

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 H
al

l 
10

0%
 

£1
,0

00
 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

  
28

00
05

B
ra

ya
rd

s 
E

st
at

e 
T

R
A

 
C

om
m

u
n

it
y 

F
am

ily
 

F
u

n 
D

ay
 

B
ra

ya
rd

s 
E

st
at

e 
G

re
en

  
10

0%
 

£1
,0

00
 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

 &
 

P
.R

ye
  

27
28

99
V

o
lu

nt
ee

r 
C

en
tr

e 
S

o
ut

h
w

ar
k 

M
ak

e 
a 

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

 t
o

 
Y

o
ur

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

B
o

th
 e

ve
n

ts
 w

ill
  p

o
te

nt
ia

lly
 

be
 h

el
d

 a
t 

P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

 
P

ar
k 

an
d 

N
u

n 
h

ea
d

 
C

em
et

er
y 

an
d

 b
e 

in
 

pa
rt

n
er

sh
ip

 w
it

h 
lo

ca
l g

ro
u

p
 

10
0%

 
£1

,0
00

 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

, 
P

.R
ye

 &
 T

h
e 

La
n

e 
 

27
27

41
N

im
b

le
 A

rt
s 

N
im

b
le

 T
al

es
 -

 A
 

M
u

si
ca

l S
to

ry
te

lli
n

g 
A

d
ve

n
tu

re
  

S
ch

o
o

ls
 T

B
C

 -
 b

u
t 

w
it

hi
n 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

/P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

 a
n

d
 

T
h

e 
L

an
e 

w
ar

d
s 

80
%

 a
im

 
£1

,0
00

 

P
 R

ye
 a

n
d

 A
ll 

W
ar

d
s 

 
27

12
05

F
ri

en
d

s 
of

 P
ec

kh
am

 
R

ye
 P

ar
k 

  
P

ec
kh

am
 R

ye
 C

o
m

m
o

n
, 

80
%

 
£1

,0
00

 

P
 R

ye
 

27
24

22
A

q
u

ar
iu

s 
G

o
lf

 
C

lu
b/

B
ri

an
 T

o
w

el
l 

  
A

q
u

ar
iu

s 
G

ol
f 

C
lu

b,
 

M
ar

m
or

a 
R

o
ad

 S
E

22
 0

R
Y

 in
 

P
ec

kh
am

 a
n

d 
N

u
n

h
ea

d 
W

ar
d

20
 m

us
ic

 a
ct

s,
 

10
-1

5 
lo

ca
l 

cr
af

t 
tr

ad
er

s,
 

6-
8 

lo
ca

 

£1
,0

00
 

P
 R

ye
 

27
24

50
C

om
m

u
n

it
y 

C
yc

le
w

or
ks

 
P

ec
kh

am
 R

ye
 

C
yc

le
w

or
ks

  
P

ec
kh

am
 R

ye
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d,
 

10
0%

 
£9

70
 

P
 R

ye
 

27
29

19
D

ul
w

ic
h

 T
ab

le
 T

en
n

is
 

C
lu

b(
P

ec
kh

am
 A

n
d

 
N

u
n

h
ea

d
) 

In
sp

ir
in

g
 N

ew
 

G
en

er
at

io
n

. D
ul

w
ic

h
 

T
ab

le
 T

en
n

is
 C

lu
b 

 

D
u

lw
ic

h
 T

ab
le

 T
en

n
is

 C
lu

b 
S

E
22

 B
ra

n
ch

 A
d

d
re

ss
: 

H
ar

ri
s 

G
ir

ls
 A

ca
d

em
y,

 
H

o
m

es
ta

ll 
R

oa
d

. L
o

n
d

o
n 

S
E

22
  

88
%

 
£9

50
 

42



W
ar

d
  

R
ef

 
N

o:
   

A
p

p
lic

an
t 

E
ve

n
t/

A
ct

iv
it

y 
 N

am
e 

 
L

o
ca

ti
o

n 
%

 f
ro

m
 a

re
a 

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 

P
. R

ye
  

27
19

27
B

re
nc

h
le

y 
G

ar
d

en
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
 

S
u

m
m

er
 p

la
y 

sc
h

em
e 

B
re

n
ch

le
y 

G
ar

d
en

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C

en
tr

e 
10

0%
 

£1
,0

00
 

P
.R

ye
 &

 A
ll 

W
ar

d
s 

 
27

29
92

P
ec

kh
am

 a
n

d
 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

 F
re

e 
F

ilm
 

F
es

ti
va

l 

P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

 
o

u
td

o
o

r 
ci

ne
m

a 
O

n
 t

h
e 

g
ra

ss
 b

y 
C

af
e 

o
n

 t
he

 
R

ye
 

90
%

 
£9

80
 

P
ec

kh
am

  
27

14
60

W
ic

kw
ay

 C
om

m
u

n
it

y 
C

en
tr

e 
A

ss
oc

ia
ti

o
n

 
W

ic
kw

ay
 T

as
te

r 
D

ay
  

W
ic

kw
ay

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
en

tr
e 

(P
ec

kh
am

 W
ar

d
) 

10
0%

 
£1

,0
00

 

P
ec

kh
am

  
27

31
60

F
ar

am
ol

u 
Jo

h
n

so
n

 
F

as
t 

F
lo

w
in

g
 

B
as

ke
tb

al
l  

D
am

ilo
la

 T
ay

lo
r 

C
en

tr
e 

70
%

 
£7

50
 

P
ec

kh
am

  
27

32
12

P
ec

kh
am

 P
la

tf
o

rm
 

S
u

m
m

er
 A

rt
 C

lu
b

s 
P

ec
kh

am
 P

la
tf

o
rm

 

P
ec

kh
am

 P
la

tf
o

rm
, 8

9 
P

ec
kh

am
 H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t,

 
P

ec
kh

am
 W

ar
d

 
10

0%
 

£1
,0

00
 

P
ec

kh
am

  
28

00
06

S
u

m
ne

r 
R

es
id

en
ts

 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

   
10

0 
Y

ea
rs

 O
n 

 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
/H

is
to

ri
ca

l
P

ec
kh

am
 L

ib
ra

ry
 o

r 
L

o
ca

l 
H

al
l  

10
0%

 
£1

,0
00

 

P
ec

kh
am

  
26

55
96

B
el

ls
 G

ar
de

n
s 

E
st

at
e 

T
R

A
 

B
el

ls
 G

ar
de

n
s 

* 
M

IN
D

 
&

 B
O

D
Y

 
B

el
ls

 G
ar

d
en

s 
C

o
m

m
u

ni
ty

 
C

en
tr

e 
10

0%
 

£1
,0

00
 

P
ec

kh
am

 a
n

d 
A

ll 
W

ar
d

s 
 

27
30

08
C

ar
l C

am
p

b
el

l D
an

ce
 

C
om

p
an

y 
7 

C
om

m
u

n
it

y 
C

o
he

si
o

n 
'O

u
t 

o
f 

M
an

y 
w

e 
ar

e 
O

ne
' 

P
ec

kh
am

 P
ul

se
 a

n
d

 
P

ec
kh

am
 S

q
u

ar
e,

 S
E

15
 5

Q
N

. 
P

ec
kh

am
 W

ar
d

 
90

%
 

£8
80

 

43



W
ar

d
  

R
ef

 
N

o:
   

A
p

p
lic

an
t 

E
ve

n
t/

A
ct

iv
it

y 
 N

am
e 

 
L

o
ca

ti
o

n 
%

 f
ro

m
 a

re
a 

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 

P
ec

kh
am

   
- 

A
ll 

W
ar

d
s 

&
 

S
o

ut
hw

ar
k 

 
w

id
e 

27
24

74
S

o
ut

h
w

ar
k 

C
iti

ze
n

s 
A

d
vi

ce
 B

u
re

au
x 

S
er

vi
ce

 

U
ni

te
 t

o
 e

n
d

 v
io

le
n

ce
 

ag
ai

n
st

 w
o

m
en

 

B
el

ls
 G

ar
d

en
s 

C
o

m
m

u
ni

ty
 

C
en

tr
e,

 1
9 

B
ul

le
r 

C
lo

se
 S

E
15

 
6U

J.
 In

 P
ec

kh
am

 W
ar

d
. 

80
%

 
£5

00
 

P
ec

kh
am

  -
 

A
ll 

W
ar

d
s 

&
 

S
o

ut
hw

ar
k 

 
w

id
e 

26
68

10
T

h
e 

E
rn

es
t 

F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n 

R
ea

ch
in

g 
O

u
t 

(H
IV

 
A

w
ar

en
es

s)
  

P
ec

kh
am

 L
ib

ra
ry

/B
el

l 
G

ar
de

n
s 

C
o

m
m

u
ni

ty
 C

en
tr

e 
10

0%
 

£1
,0

00
 

P
ec

kh
am

 &
 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

  
27

31
36

S
o

ut
h

w
ar

k 
P

en
si

o
n

er
s 

C
en

tr
e 

P
ec

kh
am

 a
n

d
 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

 S
to

ri
es

 
In

 p
eo

p
le

's
 h

o
m

es
 in

 
P

ec
kh

am
 a

n
d 

N
u

n
h

ea
d 

75
%

 
£9

70
 

P
ec

kh
am

 a
n

d 
A

ll 
W

ar
d

s 
 

27
31

40
S

af
e'

N
'S

o
u

n
d

 Y
o

ut
h 

P
ro

je
ct

 
Y

o
ur

 V
o

ic
e 

 
T

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 t
ak

e 
pl

ac
e 

in
 

P
ec

kh
am

 in
 t

h
e 

P
ec

kh
am

 
W

ar
d

. 
40

%
 

£1
,2

24
 

P
ec

kh
am

 a
n

d 
A

ll 
W

ar
d

s 
 

28
00

04
V

er
o

n
ic

a 
N

ar
in

e/
M

au
re

en
 B

ak
er

 
W

el
co

m
e 

C
h

ri
st

m
as

 
to

 P
ec

kh
am

 
P

ec
kh

am
 S

q
u

ar
e 

 
95

%
 

£1
,0

00
 

P
ec

kh
am

 a
n

d 
A

ll 
W

ar
d

s 
 

27
37

93
R

u
b

y 
E

dm
o

n
ds

o
n 

W
e 

L
o

ve
 P

ec
kh

am
  

P
ec

kh
am

 S
q

u
ar

e,
 S

E
15

 
75

%
 

£8
15

 

T
h

e 
L

an
e 

 
27

27
37

T
h

e 
M

in
i c

oo
ki

n
g 

C
lu

b 
T

h
e 

F
it

 F
o

o
d

ie
 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

 
C

o
pl

es
to

n
 C

en
tr

e 
 

10
0%

 
£8

20
 

T
h

e 
L

an
e 

 
27

30
95

M
ai

nt
ai

ni
n

g
 H

ea
lt

h
 

P
ar

tn
er

s 
P

ar
k 

W
al

ks
 W

al
k 

T
hi

s 
W

ay
  

B
as

ed
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e 
C

o
p

le
st

o
n 

T
o

g
et

he
r 

gr
o

u
p 

at
 t

h
e 

C
o

pl
es

to
n

 C
en

tr
e,

 S
E

15
 

4A
N

. W
al

ks
 in

 p
ar

ks
 a

cr
o

ss
 

S
o

ut
hw

ar
k.

 

75
%

 
£1

,0
00

 

44



W
ar

d
  

R
ef

 
N

o:
   

A
p

p
lic

an
t 

E
ve

n
t/

A
ct

iv
it

y 
 N

am
e 

 
L

o
ca

ti
o

n 
%

 f
ro

m
 a

re
a 

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 

T
h

e 
L

an
e 

 
27

31
27

A
rc

ad
ia

 M
is

sa
 

C
in

em
a 

6 
 

A
rc

ad
ia

 M
is

sa
, U

ni
t 

6,
 

B
el

le
n

d
en

 B
us

in
es

s 
C

en
tr

e,
 

B
el

le
n

d
en

 R
oa

d
, S

E
15

 4
R

F 
(T

he
 L

an
e 

W
ar

d
).

 

60
-8

0%
 

£1
,0

00
 

T
h

e 
L

an
e 

 
27

31
30

P
ec

kh
am

 V
is

io
n 

T
o

w
n

 c
en

tr
e 

co
m

m
u

ni
ty

 d
ro

p
-i

n 
an

d 
ex

h
ib

it
io

n 

A
t 

P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

 s
ta

ti
o

n 
if

 
st

ai
rc

as
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
, o

r 
an

o
th

er
 t

o
w

n
 c

en
tr

e 
ve

n
u

e.
 

80
%

 
£8

00
 

T
h

e 
L

an
e 

 
27

31
33

P
ec

kh
am

 L
ib

er
al

 C
lu

b 
S

u
m

m
er

 o
p

en
 h

o
u

se
 

P
ec

kh
am

 L
ib

er
al

 C
lu

b,
 2

4 
E

lm
 G

ro
ve

, S
E

15
 5

D
E

. 
P

ec
kh

am
 a

n
d 

N
u

n
h

ea
d 

w
ar

d 
A

p
pr

o
x 

10
0%

 
£1

,0
00

 

T
h

e 
L

an
e 

 
27

31
52

B
el

le
n

de
n

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l 

B
el

le
n

de
n

 C
ro

ch
et

 
C

lu
b 

fo
r 

A
d

u
lt

s 
B

el
le

n
d

en
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l, 
S

E
15

 4
P

F
. P

ec
kh

am
. 

10
0%

 
£1

,0
00

 

T
h

e 
L

an
e 

 
27

31
73

B
el

le
n

de
n

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l 

B
el

le
n

de
n

 K
ni

tt
in

g
 

C
lu

b 
fo

r 
A

d
u

lt
s 

B
el

le
n

d
en

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l, 

S
E

15
 4

P
F

. P
ec

kh
am

 
10

0%
 

£1
,0

00
 

T
h

e 
L

an
e 

 
27

31
87

B
el

le
n

de
n

 M
u

si
c 

sc
h

oo
l 

Y
o

u
n

g
 S

at
u

rd
ay

 
M

u
si

ci
an

s 

B
el

le
n

d
en

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l, 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 S
E

15
 4

P
F

, P
ec

kh
am

, 
N

u
n

h
ea

d
 w

ar
d 

10
0%

 
£1

,0
00

 

T
h

e 
L

an
e 

 
28

00
02

C
lif

to
n 

Te
n

an
ts

 a
n

d
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
  

C
om

m
u

n
it

y 
D

ay
  

C
lif

to
n

 E
st

at
e 

 
10

0%
 

£1
,0

00
 

T
h

e 
L

an
e 

 
27

30
07

L
it

tl
e 

P
eo

p
le

's
 W

or
ld

 
S

u
m

m
er

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 f
o

r 
fa

m
ili

es
 

w
it

h
 c

h
ild

re
n

 

R
ye

 O
ak

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

ol
 a

n
d 

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 C
en

tr
e,

 N
u

n
he

ad
. 

S
E

15
 3

P
D

 T
ri

ps
 w

ill
 m

ee
t 

at
 

&
 r

et
ur

n
 t

o 
  R

ye
 O

ak
 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l 

85
%

 
£9

80
 

45



W
ar

d
  

R
ef

 
N

o:
   

A
p

p
lic

an
t 

E
ve

n
t/

A
ct

iv
it

y 
 N

am
e 

 
L

o
ca

ti
o

n 
%

 f
ro

m
 a

re
a 

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 

T
h

e 
L

an
e 

  
27

29
63

E
lin

o
r 

M
or

g
an

 &
 

Jo
n

at
h

an
 H

en
fr

ey
 

E
xh

ib
it

io
n

s 
at

 t
h

e 
G

ow
le

tt
 A

rm
s 

T
h

e 
G

o
w

le
tt

, 6
2 

G
o

w
le

tt
 

R
o

ad
, S

E
15

 4
H

Y
, T

h
e 

L
an

es
, 

P
ec

kh
am

 
60

%
 

£1
,0

00
 

T
h

e 
L

an
e 

 -
 

A
ll 

W
ar

d
s 

&
 

S
o

ut
hw

ar
k 

 
w

id
e 

26
77

58
M

r 
P

ho
n

g 
M

an
 H

au
 

D
ra

g
o

n
 B

o
at

 D
ay

 in
 

S
o

ut
h

w
ar

k 
Tr

o
y 

C
om

m
u

n
it

y 
C

en
tr

e,
 

N
ig

el
 R

o
ad

 S
E

15
 

90
%

  f
ro

m
 

S
o

ut
hw

ar
k.

 
£8

70
 

T
h

e 
L

an
e 

 -
 

A
ll 

W
ar

d
s 

&
 

S
o

ut
hw

ar
k 

 
w

id
e 

27
23

72
S

o
ut

h
w

ar
k 

H
in

du
 

C
en

tr
e 

T
o

 c
el

eb
ra

te
 D

iw
al

i 
fe

st
iv

al
 

H
ar

ri
s 

A
ca

de
m

y,
P

ec
kh

am
,P

ec
kh

am
 

an
d

 N
u

n
h

ea
d

 
70

-8
0%

  
£1

,0
00

 

T
h

e 
L

an
e 

&
 

Li
ve

se
y 

 
27

30
73

D
av

in
a 

Ti
m

ol
l 

S
ty

lis
h

 &
 

C
o

n
tm

ep
or

ar
y 

Je
w

el
le

ry
 C

la
ss

es
 

C
ro

ss
w

ay
s,

 1
84

-1
86

 R
ye

 
La

n
e,

 L
o

nd
o

n
 S

E
15

 4
N

F 
or

 
at

 U
n

w
in

 &
 F

ri
ar

y 
T

en
an

ts
 &

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 C
om

m
u

n
it

y 
H

al
l 

33
 F

re
n

sh
am

 S
tr

ee
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n,

 
S

E
15

 6
T

H
.  

 

80
%

 
£1

,0
00

 

T
h

e 
L

an
e 

an
d 

A
ll 

W
ar

d
s 

 
27

26
72

P
ec

kh
am

 &
 N

u
n

h
ea

d 
F

re
e 

F
ilm

 F
es

ti
va

l 
S

E
15

 Y
o

u
n

g 
Fi

lm
-

m
ak

er
s 

co
m

p
et

it
io

n 

A
t 

va
ri

o
u

s 
ve

n
u

es
 in

 S
E

15
, 

ac
ro

ss
 v

ar
io

us
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
w

ar
ds

, a
nd

 c
u

lm
in

at
in

g
 in

 a
 

sc
re

en
in

g 
at

 t
h

e 
P

ec
kh

am
P

le
x.

 

70
%

 
£1

,0
00

 

T
h

e 
L

an
e 

an
d 

A
ll 

W
ar

d
s 

 
27

31
24

A
ai

n
a 

W
om

en
s 

G
ro

u
p 

M
en

ta
l H

ea
tl

h
 &

 
W

el
lb

ei
n

g
  

P
ec

kh
am

 &
 N

u
n

h
ea

d
 

10
0%

 
£9

99
 

T
h

e 
L

an
e 

an
d 

A
ll 

W
ar

d
s 

 
28

00
03

B
la

ck
 E

ld
er

le
y 

G
ro

u
p

 
- 

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

 
H

ea
lt

h
y 

A
ct

iv
it

y 
A

w
ar

en
es

s 
D

ay
 

86
, B

el
le

nd
en

 R
d

. S
E

15
 4

R
Q

 
80

%
 

£1
,0

00
 

A
ll 

W
ar

d
s,

 
P

ec
kh

am
 a

n
d 

S
o

ut
hw

ar
k 

 
w

id
e 

27
27

84
S

o
ut

h
w

ar
k 

L
es

bi
an

, 
G

ay
, B

is
ex

u
al

 a
n

d 
T

ra
n

s 
N

et
w

o
rk

 

S
o

ut
h

w
ar

k 
L

G
B

T 
N

et
w

o
rk

 E
ve

n
ts

 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
 

P
ec

kh
am

 F
u

si
o

n
 o

r 
P

ec
kh

am
 T

h
ea

tr
e 

tb
c 

la
te

r 
 

30
%

 
£5

00
 

46



W
ar

d
  

R
ef

 
N

o:
   

A
p

p
lic

an
t 

E
ve

n
t/

A
ct

iv
it

y 
 N

am
e 

 
L

o
ca

ti
o

n 
%

 f
ro

m
 a

re
a 

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 

A
ll 

W
ar

d
s,

 
P

ec
kh

am
 a

n
d 

S
o

ut
hw

ar
k 

w
id

e 
 

27
29

33
S

o
ut

h
w

ar
k 

G
ro

u
p

 o
f 

T
en

an
ts

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 

Y
o

ut
h

 C
o

nf
er

en
ce

 
B

el
ls

 G
ar

d
en

 C
om

m
u

n
it

y 
C

en
tr

e,
 1

9 
B

ul
le

r 
C

lo
se

, 
S

E
15

 6
U

J 
10

0%
 

£9
14

 

 A
ll 

W
ar

d
s 

an
d

 
S

o
ut

hw
ar

k 
W

id
e 

 

27
31

49
Is

la
m

ic
 P

ra
ye

r 
G

ro
up

 
Y

o
ut

h
w

in
g

 
S

u
m

m
er

 s
p

o
rt

s 
d

ay
 

20
14

 
D

u
lw

ic
h

 C
o

lle
g

e 
sp

o
rt

s 
ce

n
tr

e 
80

%
 

£1
,0

06
.2

0 

A
ll 

W
ar

d
s 

26
92

82
C

C
H

F 
A

ll 
A

b
o

u
t 

K
id

s 
R

es
p

it
e 

br
ea

k 
fo

r 
d

is
ad

va
n

ta
g

ed
 

ch
ild

re
n

 
H

as
so

ck
s,

 W
es

t 
S

us
se

x 
5%

 
£6

00
 

A
ll 

W
ar

d
s 

 
27

26
15

A
rt

 L
ic

ks
 L

ea
rn

in
g

 
A

rt
 L

ic
ks

 W
ee

ke
n

d
 

L
ea

rn
in

g
 T

o
ur

s 
 

P
ec

kh
am

 a
n

d 
N

u
n

h
ea

d 
10

0%
 

£7
00

 

A
ll 

W
ar

d
s 

- 
O

u
ti

n
g 

 
27

26
05

12
th

 C
am

b
er

w
el

l 
S

co
u

t 
G

ro
u

p
 

S
p

ri
n

g 
C

am
p

  
B

ea
rs

w
oo

d
 S

co
u

t 
C

am
p

 
S

it
e,

 N
ew

 A
d

d
in

g
to

n
 

10
0%

 
£5

00
 

A
ll 

W
ar

d
s 

an
d

 
S

o
ut

hw
ar

k 
W

id
e 

 
27

30
85

T
ay

o 
S

it
u 

F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 
R

ec
o

g
ni

ti
o

n
 A

w
ar

d
s 

N
ig

ht
 2

01
4 

 
S

o
ut

hw
ar

k 
C

o
u

n
ci

l H
ea

d 
O

ff
ic

e 
Lo

n
d

o
n

 B
ri

d
ge

 
25

-3
5%

 
£1

,0
00

 

A
ll 

W
ar

d
s 

an
d

 
S

o
ut

hw
ar

k 
W

id
e 

- 
o

u
ti

n
g

s 

27
31

47
S

o
ut

h
w

ar
k 

E
xp

lo
re

rs
 

P
en

si
o

n
er

s 
E

xp
lo

ri
n

g
 

20
14

 

A
 w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
o

f 
lo

ca
ti

on
s 

w
it

hi
n 

a 
da

ys
 t

ra
ve

lli
n

g 
di

st
an

ce
 

A
p

pr
o

xi
m

at
el

y 
20

%
 f

ro
m

 
ea

ch
 C

C
 a

re
a 

 
£5

00
 

T
h

e 
L

an
e,

 
P

.R
ye

, A
ll 

W
ar

d
s 

&
 

C
am

be
rw

el
l 

an
d

 D
u

lw
ic

h
 

C
C

. .
  

27
06

47
R

ea
l B

b
o

y 
C

o
rp

 
B

ac
k 

to
 B

as
ic

s:
  

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 w

it
h

 H
ar

ri
s 

B
o

ys
  

an
d

 H
ar

ri
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
(P

ec
kh

am
).

 V
en

u
e 

T
he

 
A

lb
ri

g
h

to
n 

C
en

tr
e,

 
A

lb
ri

g
h

to
n 

R
o

ad
, E

as
t 

70
%

 
£2

50
 

47



W
ar

d
  

R
ef

 
N

o:
   

A
p

p
lic

an
t 

E
ve

n
t/

A
ct

iv
it

y 
 N

am
e 

 
L

o
ca

ti
o

n 
%

 f
ro

m
 a

re
a 

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 

D
u

lw
ic

h
 S

E
22

 8
A

H
   

 

  
  

  
  

  
T

o
ta

l 
R

eq
u

es
te

d 
£5

8,
23

3.
84

 

48



www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund

Community 
council fund
2014
About the community council fund

Southwark’s community councils 
have a total of £122,000 to 
support activities run by local 
groups for local people across 
the borough.

What kind of things can be funded?
The community council fund can fund projects
benefitting people who live in the community council
area, for example:

� One off events such as fun days and festivals

� Workshops or activities involving members of 
the local community 

� Publicity or merchandise to advertise an event 
you are doing

Who can apply?

� New and emerging local groups

� Small local organisations

� Any constituted local group

� Any group or individual that has a constituted local
organisation to administer the funds on their behalf

� Groups that are based within the community 
council area

Who cannot apply?

� Organisations not established in the UK

� Organisations which do not have any local links

� Political groups or organisations

What kind of things will not be funded?
� Loans or interest payments

� Political groups or activities promoting political beliefs

� Activities which have happened or started 
before the grant decision date

� Activities that finish after 31 March 2014

� Activities that do not benefit people living in the
community council area

� Anything which is capital funding, for instance
building works or large playground equipment

How much can groups apply for?
� From £100 up to £1,000. Groups can only submit

one application per community council area. In
exceptional circumstances awards in excess of 
£1,000 may be considered.

How can people apply?  

� By completing the application form attached

� By completing an online application form at:
www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund

� Contacting the officer for the relevant community
council area, as listed on page two, to request an
application form

Closing date for receipt of all applications is
12pm Friday 13 December 2013.

Late or partially filled applications will not be considered.

How can I get more information 
or support?
Visit www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund 
for more information or for alternative funding
opportunities.If you would like help with filling in the
application please contact the officer for the relevant
community council area as listed overleaf.

APPENDIX 2
49



How does the scheme work?

Applications will be screened to make sure they meet
the criteria. Remember that eligibility for the fund is
also conditional on the applicant providing all the
necessary information outlined in the application form,
which includes evidence on how they are, or will be,
complying with appropriate safeguarding and health
and safety policies.

Applications not fulfilling any of the above criteria
will not be considered.

Elected councillors will be responsible
for making decisions on all the eligible
applications using the priorities 
outlined below

� Applications that show a high level of involvement
from the local community

� Applications that involve groups working together

� Activities delivered by:

– New and emerging groups/individuals

– Groups who have not previously received 
community council funding

– Groups who are based in the community 
council area 

� Activities taking place within the community 
council area, unless they involve an outing, or 
there is lack of space for it within the area

� Where the majority of people benefitting from the
activity live within the community council area 

Decisions for applications will be made and announced
by councillors at the community council meeting which
will take place in January or February 2014.

So, when planning your activity, please make sure
that you give enough time for this and that it
does not start before 1 April 2014.

Every applicant will be notified of decisions by a letter
no longer than 15 working days after the decision is
taken. Successful applicants will be asked to sign and
return a condition of funding agreement. It is only once
this agreement has been received that we can release
the funding.

Please note that groups that are not constituted or
individuals who would like to apply with project ideas
should get in touch with the community council

development officer (contact details below) for advice
as soon as possible.

All necessary documentation must be submitted with
the application before it can be considered. It is the
responsibility of the applicant to ensure that they or
their sponsor group have the appropriate safeguarding
policies, insurance, risk assessments, constitution and
current bank account details.

Remember all applications, whether online, 
email or post must reach us by 12pm Friday 
13 December 2013.

For more information about the scheme please go to
www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund

Contacts

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe
Gill Kelly
T: 020 7525 3690
E: gill.kelly@southwark.gov.uk

Borough, Bankside and Walworth
Pauline Bonner
T: 020 7525 1019
E: pauline.bonner@southwark.gov.uk

Camberwell
Grace Semakula
T: 020 7525 4928
E: grace.semakula@southwark.gov.uk

Dulwich
Fitzroy Lewis
T: 020 7525 3084
E: fitzroy.lewis@southwark.gov.uk

Peckham and Nunhead 
Marian Farrugia
T: 020 7525 1780
E: marian.farrugia@southwark.gov.uk

Postal address for all above

Southwark Council
Housing and community services
Community engagement team
PO Box 64529
London
SE1P 5LX

50



Section 1: About your project

1. a) Name of group/applicant     

b) Name of project

2. Please tick the community council area you are
applying to

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe

Borough, Bankside and Walworth

Camberwell

Dulwich

Peckham and Nunhead 

3. Please describe your planned activity and what you
are trying to achieve with this project in no more
than 200 words.

3a. What other groups (if any) are you working in
partnership with to deliver your project?  Please list. 

4. When would your project start and finish? If you
don’t know the exact dates, please state
approximate dates. (All activities must be completed

between 1 April 2014 and 31 March 2015)

5. Where would the project take place? Please state
exact location and also state which council ward

6. Who would benefit and how many people would 
take part?

7. What percentage of those taking part come from 
the community council area?

8. How would you measure the success of the project? 

(You will be asked to fill in a monitoring form once 
the project is complete)

9. How much will the project cost in total?

10. Who else are you requesting funds from and how 
much are you requesting?

11. How much are you requesting from the community
council fund?

12. Please give a breakdown of costs which should 
total to the amount requested in 11. For example:

www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund

Room hire 25 sessions at £10 £250

Community council fund 2014 application form

51



Section 2: About your group
1. Name of group

2. Registered address (address held by bank etc)

3. Name of contact

4. Position in group

5. Contact details 

Telephone number

Mobile number

Email

6. Does your group have rules or a constitution? 

Yes No     If yes, please attach a copy

7. Does your group have an appropriate 
safeguarding policy?

Yes No 

If yes, please attach a copy if your project involves
work with children or vulnerable adults.

8. Has your group been funded by a community
council fund previously? 

Yes No 

If yes please give date and amount

9. Does your group have a business bank account?

Yes No 

If yes, please give details below (Please note
personal bank accounts are not acceptable) 

Name of bank account

Name of bank

Address of bank

10. Please write no more than 50 words about the 
aims and activities of your group and your work in
the community council area. Include status, for
example charity/voluntary/business.

11. Please give one local referee who can vouch for your
organisation (name, address and phone number)

Section 3: Declaration

We certify that the information in this application is true (two people are required to sign)

Signature Name in block capitals Position in group

1)

2)

Closing date for applications: 12pm Friday 13 December 2013. Please contact the officer (details on page two) if you have
not received an acknowledgement receipt of your application within a week. Please note: All relevant documentation
must be submitted with the application before it can be considered. Please return to: Community council development
officer, housing and community services, community engagement team, PO Box 64529, London SE1P 5LX

Database protection We will add your contact details to our database so that we can send you information 
about Community Council matters and local news.  If you do not wish to receive this information please tick.

Postcode

Postcode

52



  
PECKHAM AND NUNHEAD COMMUNITY COUNCIL AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) 

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2013-14 
NOTE:  Original held by Constitutional Team (Community Councils) all amendments/queries 
  to Beverley Olamijulo Tel: 020 7525 7234 
 
 
Name No of 

copies 
Name No of 

copies 
 
To all Members of the Community Council 
 
Councillor Cleo Soanes (Chair)                                
Councillor Althea Smith (Vice chair) 
Councillor Chris Brown                                      
Councillor Sunil Chopra 
Councillor Fiona Colley                                       
Councillor Mark Glover                      
Councillor Rowenna Davis   
Councillor Nick Dolezal                                             
Councillor Gavin Edwards                                           
Councillor Renata Hamvas  
Councillor Barrie Hargrove 
Councillor Richard Livingstone 
Councillor Catherine McDonald  
Councillor Victoria Mills  
Councillor Michael Situ 
 
External 
 
Libraries (Peckham) 
 
Press 
 
Southwark News 
South London Press 
 
Members of Parliament 
 
Harriet Harman MP 
Tessa Jowell MP 
 
Officers 
 
Constitutional Officer (Community 
Councils) Hub 4 2nd Floor, 160 Tooley St.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
1 
1 
 
 
 
1 
1 
 
 
 
 
60 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Others 
Elizabeth Olive, Audit Commission 
160 Tooley St. 
 
 
 
Total: 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated:  2 June 2013 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
 
81 
 

 


	Agenda
	
	5 Minutes
	11 Public question time
	12 Community Council Question to Council Assembly
	13 Cleaner Greener Safer (CGS) change control report
	Cleaner greener safer - change control Appendix 1

	14 Cleaner Green Safer (CGS) Capital Funding Programme for 2014 - 2015
	Cleaner greener safer (CGS) applications

	15 Cleaner Greener Safer (CGS) Revenue Funding
	Cleaner greener safer - revenue funding Appendix 1

	16 Community council fund 2014
	Appendix 1 - community council fund applications
	Appendix 2 - community council fund leaflet 2014-15

	

